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IN TEE MATTER OF CASES NUMBERS
7439, 7440, 7441, 7442, 7443,

7448, 7449, 7446 as requested
by the Applicants.

TRANSCRIPT OF PROCEEDINGS

December 16L'1981

BE -1T REMEMBERED, that on to-wit, the sixteenth
day of Decembex, 1981, thése: matters:came on for hearing
before THE NEW MEXICO QIL CONSERVATION DIVISION, Hearing
Officer Richard L. Stamefsiérésiding; before Alek’&; Padilia,
a Registered Professional Court Reporxter in and for the
County of Santa Fe, State of New Mexico, at the ‘fices of
the 0il Conservation Division, Scvate of New Mexico Energy
and Minerals Department, commencing at the hour of 9:00

a.m.
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HEARING OFFICER: The hearing will please come

to order. We will call first this morning for consideration

of the allowable prodﬁctibn of gas for Jaﬁuary, l9§2 from

the prorated pools ‘6f southeast and northwest lew Mexico.

© MR, PEARCE: Mr. Fxaminer, my name is W. Perry

Peafce, appearing on behalf of fhe'NewrMexicb Oil’COnSer—

vatiéﬁ‘DiVEsion,'and I have one witness that needs to be

sworn. |

(WHEREUPON, the witness was duly
sworn upon his oath.)

" HAROLD GARCIA

éhe witness herein,rafter;having'beén first duly

- sworn, was examined and testified as follows:

DIRECT EXAMINATICN

' BY MR. PEARCE:

¢ Thank you, sir, would you please state your

" nane, by whom yvou are emploved, and in what cavacity?

A Harold Garcia, employed by New Mexico 0Oil
Conservation Division as a programmer analyst.

0 Mr., Garcia, have you received and tabulated
purchasexs nominations for gas from the prorated gas pcols
in the State of New Mexico for the month of January, 19827

A Yes, 1 have,
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Q  Is that information prepared in the form of an

exhibit?
A Yes, it is prepared in the form of Exhibit A,
Cas Allowable Hearing, dated December the léth, 1981,

A
W ks wallay, -

summarize for the Examiner the infdrmatibh‘contéfhed in

that Exhibit a?

. maelin wha  fave TAVIARA FAA gas:
nacoan. bha oy ninrated o2

A Total‘némiﬁatioﬁsAfor the purchaEe'of'gas

. _ i s . )
F*ﬁm *hé f:fteen‘“v Yataa” gos EoslsVin soulhicast New' MeXLCO

dufihg*danuary,Ai§8é;'arefi6,962)336~M¢F. ‘This represents
an incresse of 319,348 MCF, one point nine percent over
December,'1981.v Tbtal nominations for the purchase of

~AAT
A o

A
&

S inacrithsestern Wew
Mexico-during'January, 1982 are 14,388,700 MCF. This repre-
sents ‘a decrease of 153,300 MCF, fbur,tenths‘bf a percent

urider December of 198l. Total nominations for both areas

~are 59,351,036 MCF. This represents an increase of 166,048

MCF, three tenths of a percent over December, 1981.
Q Mr. Garcia, in yOUr‘opihion, are the potential

producing capacities of gas wells in each of the prorated

pools in excess of the nominations of the gas from each of

those pools?
A Yes .,
O Mr. Garcia, do vou recommend that proration be

continued in each of the pools listed orn Exhibit A during
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the month Sf;Jahqﬁry, 19822

“application of Yates Petroleum Corporation for compulsory

B Yes, I do, in accordance with the rules and -
regulations of the Division.
MR. PEARCE: Mr. Examinér,»we have notking fur-

ther at this time, I would move the ‘admission of Exhibit A. -

arekﬁﬁeré ény guestions for the wifﬁeéé?

¥You may be excusgd. Case will be taken under
advisement.
o | (HDRRUDSE, Case Mo, 17420 wasrsved

T B e P s
UIIUC L ;auvaoc

éffiéér.)

~ CASE 7444

HEARING OFFICER: 1T call the next case, 7484,

pooling in Eddy County, New Mexico. At the request of the

applicant Case 7444 will be dismissed.

CASE 7445
HEARING OFFICER: We will call the next case,
7445, application of Harvey E. Yates Company for an NG?A
determination, Eddy County, lMNew Mexico. At the request of
the applicant, this case will be continued until the second
Examiner hearing in February.

(WHEREUPON, case continued.)
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dox oil
request of the applicant this case will be continued until

January 6, 1982 Examiner Hearing.

CASE 7410

HFARING OFFICER: We will call our next case, 7410

1the'applica£f0n ef B.O.A. 0il and Gas Company for two unortho=

well locations, San Juan County, New Mexico. At the

"QEAéﬁqﬁzZQ““h:;HN

HEARING OFFICER: We will call our next casé,
7449, the application of E. T. Ross for nine nonstandard
proration units, Harding County, New Mexiéo.rkgt'fhe_request

of the applicant, this case will be dismissed. =

CASE 7439

HEARING NHDFFICER: We will call our next case,
7439, the application of Bass Enterprises Productions Company.
for an amendment of Division Order Number R-6776, Eddy
County, New Mexico.

MR. COFFIELD: Mr. Exéminer, I am Conrad Coffield
with the Hiﬁkle Law Firm from Midland, Texas, and I have one
Witnessyﬁo be sworn.

HEARING OFFICER: Are there any other appearancess:

(WHEREUPOMN, the witness was duly
sworn upon his oath.)

HEARIWNG OFFICER: Thank>you, sir, please be

seated.
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‘the witness herein, after having been first duly

5 ehamined and testified as follows

DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MK. COFFIELD:

0 Mr. Rodgers, for the record, will you please
state youx-name, address, occupaticn and cmployer?

A Yes, my name is John D, Rodders, I am a seniox

production engelneer with Bass Enterprlses Production Company,

whose address is Box 2760 Midland, Texas 79702 -
AR WENEEEE I (VS SRR RE A PR S J DOt o I W RERT oy 8 ahh"‘ AR AN PR ER S S
0 Ard ypou fomiligy rith i Baget annlincati IRvERe

case, Mr.. Rodgers?
A Yes, I am.

Q0  Are you likewise familiar with the property, with’

the ‘directionally drilled well involved here?

A Yes.

o Have you previously testified before the Division!

as a petrqleum engineerléﬁd'if so, were your qualifications
made a matter of record and acceptea by the Division?
A Yes, Ivhave, and my qualiflcét1§ﬁ€ were éccepted
0 Before we actually get into the case, Mr. Rodgers
would you please explain the relationship between Bass
Enterprises Production Company, the applicant here, and the
operator of record, relative to this particular well location

A © Okay, Perry R. Bass is the designated operator
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nf tha..Tames Ranch. Unit in this area, Bass does the actual

operation of the James Ranch Unit for Perry R, Bass, that is

“Bass Enterprises,
Q Mr. Rodgers, what is it that Bass Enterprises
seeks by this particular applicatiop?
A | Bass'Enﬁerprises seeks the amendment of Division
‘Order rR-6776, which authorized the “directional “"a;;liiﬁgf-cf :
Uameg’RéhéﬁrUnit;JWell Numbér 13 in Sectién’36,_Towﬁéhip
22 south, Ranch 30 east to provide fér the amended surface
location, 1,440 feet from the norﬁhvline, and 860 feet from
MR, COFFIELD;‘ Mr. Examiner, I would like to dir-
ect your attention to the faé£ that the original case from
which this"br&er R 6776 resulted as mehtioneﬁjby Mr. Rbdge;é,
came~from £he'0CD Case Number 7332 heard on Auéuét 26,f198i,
and we would respectfully request the incorporation of that
record in this case.
HEARING OFFICER: It shall be.

Q (Mr. Coffield continuing) Mr. Rodgers, you heard

me mention Case Mumber 7332 originally heard in August, were

you the witness in that case?
A No, sir, I did not testify at that case; however,
I have studied Case Number 7332 and the transcript of that

case, and I am familiar with that testimony.

Q All right, refer to what we have marked as

R T R SR 0 10 A A R . Lk

e i §

the"WeSE'lihéwa Section 6, Township Z3 south, Rancii 31 cas#, 1.

T PN PO T
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Exhibit 1 in this case, and describe that exhibit to the
'ﬁkaﬁiﬁéf;<ﬁie69é?

’.Ai Okay, Exhibit Number 1 isﬂthe_}gengiéa}@ap as
presented as Exhibit Numbef 1 in Case Numbe¥ 7332. The only
difference in this exhibit, as compared to the“prior exhibi -
in a prévious caée. shows the amended surface locations being
1,440 feet from the north line and £60 feet from the west
line, and that is 1dcated in sactién 6, 'rﬁwnsﬁip; 23 south,
‘range 31 east. This location does not lie within the whip
‘area, nor does it lie within the R 111 area, as amended.

(WHEREUPON, Exhibit 1 was marked
for idéntification,) mM ‘ |
Q All right, go to Exhibit 2 now, please, Mr.
Rodgers and explain that exhibit.
| A Exhibit 2 shows how Bass Enterprises intends to
directiénaily drill’the'J;mes Ranch Unit, Well Number 13.
The new plan differs only siightly from the plan'presenﬁed

as Exhibit Number 2 in the original Case Number 7332.

o] What difference would vou say there 'is in this
‘respect?
A Our kick off point for the amended location

remains the same. The only difference primarily, is we will
have to build approximately one half of one degree less
angle to meet our targeted bottom hole location, as compared

to the well location in Section 36, as presented in Case

7332.

10

B
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(WHERRUPON, Fxhihit 2 mae. - 0ol

marked for identification.)

Ao . A)l right. go to Exhibit 3, please, Mr. Rodgers, |

and explaiﬁ»thaﬁ ékhiBit.

A Exhibit Number 3 is again similar to Exhibit
Number 3 in Case 7332 and shows the anticipated top of the
Atocha formation and the proposed total-depth of the well,

' kitﬁuthe'réspébiivefiocatibns of eacﬂ féfﬁétion in £he
cross hatched area. Now, the crossed hatched area is the
‘target area that was received in the previous Division
Order Number R-7776.
g 7 “okay, Mr. Rodgers, in summary form, would you
'please just narratively state why it is that Bass seeks this
change in surface location?

A Okay, first of all, from the original locaticn
in Section 36 to a bottom hole 1ocatioh in Section 31, at the
time of the first hearing, we strived to stop in Atocha and
Mora Sands as the most advéntagéousa'points. However, after
studying the area in more detail and discussing it with out
éérthers, it was deéidedvan S~¢urve would be needed in the
well plan to top these sands at a more advantageous point.
We then wantad to top these sands near the southwest corner
of the target area. This would reguire an S curve, and this
target area is again, shown as Exhibit Number 3.

Also, from the study of a similar directional

11
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Qeii in tﬁe areé, and from our é#éeriéﬁéekofvoﬁﬁe;-ﬁeil§¥iﬁ
the southeast New Mexico area, we f0un§ when you'dréﬁyanQIe.
“the holé tends to Walk to the fi‘gh‘f:;"“"T’Hi‘s—t‘“éiiaé‘ﬁéy;‘“{a""&ai“ii” B
to’the right could cause several corrections runs to stay
wiihin the target area and méankhiéhér weli bcsts.

‘At the revised location which we are presenting

to you today, we could directionally drill this well from

Section 6 to the best part of the Atocha strgcthre} and also
top the Morrow Sands at a good structure further north with-
out the S curve. By doing ?ﬁaY,Wiﬁhbt?§§”ﬁ_?PEYe iF,t§9”¥;_w
>#éi1 élaﬁ,wﬁéii éééfs wgll be reduced subétantiélly. Also,
thé walk towthe riéﬁt othhe bit can be'béﬁtér céﬂﬁtolied,
’and with a fewér,number.of correction runs.

Secondly, with this 'ease of control of the
deviated.hole when drilled from Section 6, well costs will
be reduced by approximaﬁely $100,000. This is a minimum
figure. This $100,000 savings is detexmined from fewer
correction. funs and the associated rig time. 1If all goeé
well, and we have ho problems, the savings will be greater

than $1006,000.

Q Mr. Rodgers, relative to this new surface loca-
tion which you propose, who is the owner of the lease on.
this particular tract?

A Belco Petroleum is the ownexr of the lease.

Q Have you contacted Belco about this proposal?

12
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‘three prepared by you or under ycar supervision? =

A
Q
_application

of waste:and:protection 6f correlative rights?

A

of Exhibits

- Rodgers.

.
tion should

can answer-s

R-6776, it would appear to me that the only change that

needs to be

- And do they have any objection to this?
“They have no objection.

In fact

‘Belco is one ogbur partners.

Mr. Rodgers, were these exhibits one through . .

be in the interest of conservation prevertion

'HEARING OFFICER: These exhibits will be admitted.

‘be directed to you or Mr. Rodgers, and either one

Yes, sirx, we have.

is Belcu a participant in this project

Yes, they were.

And in your opinion, will the approvél of this

Yes, they will.
MR, COFFIELD: Mr. Examiner, I move the admission
1 through 3.

MR. COFFIELD: I have no other questions of Mr.

HEARING OFFICER: I am not sure if my only ques~

In reviewing the original order in this case,

made is in the surface location.

Yes, sir.

13
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THE WITNESS: That is correct, everything

remains the same.
MR. COFFIEnbz Tt would be identical, yes, sir.

THE WITNESS: We will follow the order as set

'HEARTHG OFFICER: Any other queatioﬁafof the

- e L ot s

' "He may be excuséd.

The case will be taken under advisement.

 CASE 7440 and 7441
application of Morris R. Antweil for compulsory poolihq, Lea
County; New Mexico. |

ER. CARR: May it please the Exgmiger,“my name
is William F. Carr of the law firm Campbell, Burton, Black
P. A. of Santa Fe, New Mexico, appearing on behalf of the
applicant. At this time, Mr, Examiner, I would request that

you also call Case 7441. Both cases are pooling applications

for‘adjoining 40 acre tracts., The ownership invoLyed'in

‘each of the cases is identical. The only difference in the

testimony of both cases that will be presented separately
would relate to well location. We therefore request that
the cases be consulidated for purposes of hearing.,

HEARING OFFICER: TIf there is no objection, we

will now call Case 7441 and consolidate them for purposes of

anything further in-this- caze? -

14

OFFICER: We will call next case, 74é0, .| =
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_“19 jteﬁtimOny. - Application of Morxiz R Antwcil for compulsory
2 _pooiiné, Lea County, New Mexico. . -
~*l MR, CARR: I have one witness that needs to be
e  swqrn in. .
8 ) fR.fM. WILLIAMS
" 6 the witness ;here,i;if, "after— vha'\:i;ng been first duly
7. ‘sworn upon hlsoath.‘was ‘axami hoﬂ é;!—dylfesti'fieé :':.3;3 FAT1Y mara s
B prpver BOMTATION T
9 |l gy MR. CARR:
10 | Q Will you state yourJname~and place of residence?
0 AL R.-M. Williams, Hobbs. Naw Mewiga, - .
a2 ‘Q ’ 'Birﬁhbm are you employed and in what capacity?
13 A  Employed by Morris R. Antweil as an engineer.
14 Q Have.YOu previously testified before this Commis-
15 || sion or one of its Examiners, and had vour credehtials aé aﬁ
18 || engineer accepted and made a matter of record?
17 A Yes, I have.
18 0 Are you familiar with the application filed in
19 | each of these cons-lidated cases on behalf of Mr. Antweil?
2 ‘A Yes, I am. , -
21 0 And are you familiar with the subject area and
22 the subject wells?
23 A Yes, I am.
24 0 Are the witness's qualifications acceptable?
25 A They are.
15
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_WR. nPtWélL seeks in these eases? —~ - o
mineral interests from the surface to--actually, to the top
sonthwest quarter, the northeasc quarter of Sectlon 5,.¢oﬁnr!f

;Shlp 2Q south, Range 38—East, Lea Countyt New. Mex ico. And

Range 38 East, Lea Covnty, New Mexxco.

_the applicant as operators of the well, and a charge for

~is the top of the Abo.

QR Mr. Williams, will you briefly state what Morris:
A -In Case 7440, we seek to compulsory pool all

of the: Abo, we have decxded not to drill the Abo in- the

1n cavn 7441, we seek the compulsory pooiing of the south-

east quarter; northwest quarter, Sectlon 5, Townshxp 20 south,

Also consldered are the cost of drllllng and
completing Ehe well, the allocation of costs thereof, the

operatlng costs d charges for superv131on, desanatlon of
7

the rlek involved in drilling of the wells.

Q Mr. Williams, is the top of the Abo the target
in both cases now?

A Yes, we'll test--we have decided we'll test the

-y

BlineDury and Biinker and we'll build both wells to 7100, whid

Q Mx. Williams, will you now refer to what has been
marked Antweil Exhibit Number 1, identify this, and explain
what it shows.

(WHERBEUPON, Antweil Exhibit 1

was marked for identification.)

16
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-southwese or “the northeast quarter'>

A Exhibit Number 1 is a land map of the vicinity

of ourrappliCétiOn, the proposed location is notcd w1th a

red dbt, the proratlon unlt belng the southwest quarter north-|.

east, quartar of Section 5 is. colored in yellow, and the other

fffff

'wells'completed or drllllng in the 1mmedlate v1c1n1ty are

shown on the ‘map,

.0 _;fIS’thisva“ﬁféndaid‘rotatlen for the well in the

TN

A Yes, it will be a standard location, .
0 Will you now refer to what has been marked
Exhrb;,t Number 22 .
| A ‘Exhibit Number 2 is the same type‘of'map, showihg
the proposed location and prorétion unit in the southeast

quarter of the northwest quarter of Section 5.

Ql'v Again, this is a standard location?

A Yes, it will be.
Q Will you now refer to Antweil Exhibit Number 3?
A Exhibit'Number’3 is a tabulation of the unleased

mineral owners in the 40 acres belng the southwest quarter,
northeast quarter of aectlon 5, five unleased mineral interest
owners, the total acreage that is unleased is «288926 acres,v
Oor approximately seven tenths of a percent of the proposed
forty acre proration unit,

Q Are these figures identical to the figures for

the southweast quarter of the northwest quarter of Section 57

17
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_the southeast quarter of the northwest quarter of Section 5.

“|. have the same ‘acreage in that forty acré_protatibn unit.

is $$60,000.,'This:wéuld'be'the first“of*twolwélls that were

A Yes, a tabulation for the other proration unit,
would be identical. They have the same interest and would

Q Mr. Williams,'will_§6ﬁ~@6w;féfer“to Antweil
Exhibit Number 4 and review this?
o A 4ﬁkﬁibi£'ﬁﬁmb;r»?fié?énvFAE cogﬁ eséiﬁéﬁerfoébdﬁf»
nunber one Lewie well in»fﬁe'SOuthWest quarter of norfheast
quarter, Section 5, detailsuthe anticipated cost to drill

7,150 tests and¥the completion costs, total estimated cost

drilled. The second well on the other proration uhit, we
had the same estimated cost.

Q M;. Williams, are these costs in line’with what
is being charged by other operaﬁo;s in the area?

‘A. Yes; théy aré.»

Q Will you now refer to Antweil Exhibit Number 5
and identify this for Mr. Stamets?

A' Exhibit Number 5 is our letter of Decemher 2nad,
mailed by certified mail to the unleased mineral interest
owners, giving them notice of this hearing on this date for
the two cases we are considexring, reviewing our .leasing
efforts wiﬁh them. They have previously been compulsory pools

in two previous wells, our Number one Dewey, and Number one

Huey well. both in--also in Section 5. They were--

T
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' HEARING “C).;E:f‘\iéEﬂR: ‘De-\;émyi and Huey?
20 A They were given all the notices in conjunction

3, 1with those hearings and the subsequent'nOticés of the forced
4 éoolinq order. We have haé no reSpﬁnse from these'peogle

5 whétéoéVera Dick Pollard was our lahd man ‘in an effort to

 6’ fieage fhese iﬁtéiests*from the people, we have invited fhem“

fii égéih*inf%ﬁis légiéfWiGefééééfﬁhéiiintérests;"of'b;ihtedfv

8 | out their option that they can join ws in this drilling.

9 The second page of this exhibit is the mailing

list and the recéipts for our certified mailing, and the

o .third'ﬁégé 5fé%£ﬁiee'recéipts_ff&h*tﬁiee of the bé&ple‘EhAtfﬁk
‘?2; vhavggsiqnéd or received them. We have not received a return

13 || ‘receipt from the fourth member, but the 1é££erfgas not been

‘4  returned either, and our previous mailihgs'to?that person

5 | have all eventually been received."They are getting their

16 || 'mail and not answering.

17 Q Mr. Williams, are you prepared to make a recom- |
18 | mendation to the Examiner as to ‘the risk factor that .should §
9.1 he assessed against those who do not partiéipate in the %
20 drilling of this well? |
21 A Yes, we would réquest a two hundred percent risk

22 penalty be imposed.

23 Q Upon what do you base this recommendation?

24 A The Tiss, wnildé the madcriiy of the welle that

25 have been drilled in the area have been gompleted, there has

19
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been completed, there has been a risk involved in the quality
_of the wells that have been able to be completed and, you know,

‘there is an edge to this reservoir somewhere, and as we keep .

stepbihg out we are going to find it someday, hopefully not

“in ‘these two wells.

Q Have you made an estimate of the overhead admin-

istrative costs while drilling and producing each of those
wells?
A Yes, our operating agréements at this time are

reflecting an overhead charge of $2,500 per month while

“é;iliing; éﬁé-$256kpef'mon£h for prdducing the well.

Q Are these costs in line with what is being
charged by other operators -in the area?

A Yes, this is in line with the operating agree-
ments of Tamarack, who is the other operatéor-in this immed-
iate area, aﬁd we have joint interest with them where fhey
operate.

Q Do you recommend that these figurés be incoxrpor-
ated into any order which may result from: this hearing?

A Yes, I do.

Q And does Mr. Antweil request to be designated

operator of each of those wells?

.Y Yes, we do, we have 99 percent of the acreage

under lease.

0 When do you plan to spud the Louie Well?

20
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be in the best inrerests of conservation and prevention of -

A In the immediate future.
- Q and theﬁ how 500 will you be golng to fhc sther
well?
A Probably in about--after about a 30 day delay, |

by mid January.

Q ‘Have you selected a name for the other well?
A ‘No, that is open to suggestion. ‘
O Ih your opinion;y will yranting this applization

waste, and the>protection of--

) : s
A Yes, it will.
e L L yupuuppy CUSL S T RPREE T P AN N O L PR Su U (R WESUC I St
¢ WCLT LANLMNALCD 4 WIAWMYI v pACMULLW Ay YR wa

under your supervision?
A Yes, they were.

MR. CARR: At th;S ﬁime, Mr. Stamets, we would

offer Antweil Exhibits one through five into’evidence.
HEARING OFFICER: These exhibits will be admitted
MR. CARR: I have nothing further on direct.
HEARING OEFICEE: Any questions of the witness?

You may be excused. Anything further in this case?

These cases will be taken under advisement.

" CASE 7442
HEARING OFFICER: We'll call next case, 7442,
application of Depco Inc., for compulsory pooling, Chaves !

County, New Mexico. Request of the applicant, the Case

21




s T O

FORM 740

PENGAD CO.. DAYONNE, N.J. BY002

2

12

13

4

15

17

18

19

20

21

22

7442 will be dismissed. We wiil call our next case 7443.

CASE 7443

”Nﬁﬁﬁéﬁiﬁélefféﬁﬁ; pplication of Dalton H. Tobb |
for compulsory pooling, Guadalupe County, New Mexico..
VOICE: Mr. Stamets, Mr. Cobb has obtained a

farmout from the one dutsfanding interest owner and there-

-fore “requests that the case be dismissed.

HEARING OFFICER: Case 7443 will be dismissed.

CASE 7356
HEARING OFFICER: We will call next case, 7356,
application of S & I 0il Company for compulsory pooling,
San ‘Juan County, New Mexico. I wonder if this has been
heard, one cf those heard last time.
MR. PEARCE: This says 'continued! on mine.
HEARING OFFICER: We will temporarily hold 7356
and go ahead then with Case 7446,
‘ CASE 7446
HEARING OFFICER: In the matter of the hearing
called by the 0i1 Conservéti&n Division on its own motion
for an order creating, abolishing, contracting and extending
vertical and horizontal pools in San Juan, Rio Arriba,
McKinley, and Sandoval CountiZs, New Mexico,
MR, PEARCE: May it please the Examiner, my name
is W. Perry Pearce, appearing on behalf of the New Mexico

0il Conservation Division, and I have one witness that needs

22
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the witneSsihétéih} after having been first duly
sworn upon his cath, was examined and teStifiéd'as'foliows:

DYRECT EXAMINATION |

Q

For the record, sir, would you please state

o A

your name, by whom you are emploved, and in what position?

My name is Jeff Edmister, and I work for the oil |
Conservation Division as a geologist and field reéfeséﬁtative.

Q Mr. Edmister, have you teStified:befpre‘tﬁis Exam-
iner or intotﬁer/prOCeedings before the 0il Céﬁsefﬁation
‘Division previously?

A "No, I haven't.

Q Would you very briefly for the record summarize
your education and work experience background?

A 1 recei§ed a B. S. Degree in geology from Ohio
Sfaté'uﬁiversity>in 1975, and then I workédrfor Dalwél 0il
Service Company for three yearxs, junior engineer and service’
representative, and then I worked for National 01l as an
engineer in the sale department in the sales departmént, and
I worked for Materials Technician in a testing lab, and then
I acquired a position here with the State.

Examiner,'are the witness's

MR. PEARCE: Mr.

qualifications acceptable?

23 3




FORM 740

PENGAD CO.. BAYONNE. N.4. 07001

S0

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

20

21

22

23

24

25

HEARING OFFICER: They are,

o ’(ﬁf(“?earce‘ccntinﬁiﬁg)‘ Ale you pirepared
this time to make recommendation to the Commission ccﬁcerning
the nenclature of dertain'pools in San Juaﬁ, Rio Arriba
and Sandoval Countieé, Ne;‘nexico? .

A Yes, Iam,

Q Aﬁd are your recommendations préparedjih the
form of an exhibit?

A Yes, they are, Exhibit Number 1,

Q  Mr. Edmister, at this time, I would ask you to
please refer to Exhibit Number 1 and +o the docket of this
hearing that has been prepared and distributed and“p&in;
out any substantial differences between the two,

A The only difference that I saw is on paragraph
JJ, in the advertisement, and that is for the Otero-Chaco
gas poql, the first one has Township 26, north range five

west, that should be 25 north, five west., And yon skip two

more, and it shows Township 25, north range 6 west, that should

be 26 north, 6 west.

Q That is in the first and third paragraphs of the

description?

A | Right. That is the only discrepancies that I
saw.

Q Mr., Edmister, at this time, do you have anything

further to add to your testimony?
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A No,. I don't.

oo o-MRLDEABCE: My, Evaminer, we have nothing |

further at this time, I would move the admission of Exhibit
Number 1. |

HEARING OFFICER: Exhibit 1 will be admitted.

‘Are there any questions of this witness?

You may beiéxcused, énd”We will taﬁe'a short

recess, fifteen minutes.
{WHEREUPON, a 15 minute recess
N was taken at 9:30 a.m.)

CASE 7356

HEARING OFFICER: - Hearing will pléase comé:to
orde:.' We will call néxt case, 73--oh, we have already called
7356, and during the break I received a request from the .
applicant that the case be dismissed, and it shall be.

(WHEREUPON, Case Number 7356

was dismissed.)

CASE 7423
HEARING OFFICER: We will also at this time,
call Case 7423, application of Conoco Inc. for a water flood
project, Lea County, New Mexico, and as noted in the docket,

request of the applicant, this case will be dismissed.

CASE 7447

. HEARING OFFICER: Call next case 7447, being the

25
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. prepared in the form of an exhibit?

matter of the hearing called by the 0il Conservation Division
on ifsréﬁ$rﬁo£i$;»f;£W$n ;;dé;lérééiiggiuésgi;ﬁihgﬂa diéééve;;
allowable, COntractingvahd extending certain poals“in C§aves,
Eddy, Lea and Roosevelt Counties.

MR, PEARCE: May it please the Examiner, my
ﬁame is W. Perry Pearce, appe&fing on 5éﬁalé'éfV£ﬁerééﬁ_ww@ﬁ_
Mexico 0il Conservation Division in this matter. I have one

witness who needs to be swormn.

ROY JOHNSON

the witness herein, after having been first duly
sworn upon his oath, was examined and testified as follows:

‘DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR. PEARCE:

Q For the record, would you’please state your
name, by whom you are employed,‘and in what position?

A Roy Johnson, I work with New Mexico 0il Conser-
vation Division as a petroleum geologist.

Q HMr. Johnson, are you prepared at thig time to
make recommendations to the Commission concerning the nomen-
clature of certain pocols in Chaves, Eddy, Lea and Roosevelt
Counties, New Mexico?

A I am.

Q Have you caused those recommendations to be

A Yes, one exhibit.

26
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“admission ot Exhibit 1 to this proceeding.

an», wﬁill youApléasé aérihis tiﬁé, Mr., Johﬁééﬁ)/réfef
to the exhibit to the docket of this matter, and point out
any substantial differences between the two?
a There are no substantial differencés.bééwéen the
docket and the exhibit, they-are‘the sama.
Q Mr. Johnson, do you have anything further to édd

to your testimony at this time?
A I do not.
MR. PEARCE: Mr. Examiner, the Division has
nothing further in this matter at this time. We move the
EEARING OFFICER: Exhibit 1 will be admitted.

Are there any questions for this witness?

You may be excused.

CASE 7448
CASh 748490
UHEARING OFFICER: I will c£21) next casc, 7448

being application of Energy Resexrve Group Inc. for creation

of a new gas pool in an unorthodox location, Roosevelt County,

' New Mexico. And before we get appearances in this case, I

would like to note that because of this case not being
advertised, thrcugh error, in the Santa Fe newspapers, it

is being readvertised for the January 6th hearing. We will
go ahead today and take testimony in this case, call it again
on the 6th and then proceed with some sort of an order after

thai date. Wwe call fur appearances in thls case.
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MR, EZZELL: Mx, Examiner, my name is Calder

Ezzell of the Hinkle Law Firm in Roswell, represénting'Energy'

Resexve Group.
MR. PEARCE: Mr, Hearing Examiner, my name is

w. Perry Pearce, appearlng on behalf of New Mexico 0il

LonserVaL;u“; Bivisisn; anA T have one thness who needs to .

be sworn.‘ I e N T

HEARING OFFICER: Any other appearances?
'MR. KELLAHIN: I am fom Kellahin of Santa Fe,
‘New MEXiTs; appearina on'behalf of H. L. Brown,
HEARING OFFICER: Any witnesses?
MR, KELLAHIN: No.
HEARING OFFICER: I would like to have all
witnesses stand to be sworn at this time, please.
(WHEREUPON, the witnesses were
sworn upon their ocaths.)
'HEARING OFFICER: Mr. Ezzell, you may proceed.
MR. EZZELL: Before proceeding, I would like to
ﬁoint out that>evideﬁtly throﬁgh a £ypographicai error the
docket indicates this is also for an unorthodox location,
which was covered in another hearing, and thexe is the
Commission’s 'order granting that unorthodox location.
HEARING OFFICER: Okay.

MR. EZZELL: I think that it just got--these

have been on and off of the dockets &o much, they comingled.

28
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application, or we will just simply dismiss that portissi ¢

HEARING OFFICER: All right, we will amend the
_ .
the application dealing with unorthodox location, okay.

" RICHARD NEFF

the witness herein, after having been duly sworn

upon his oath, was examined and testified as follows:

" DIRECT EXAMINATION

MY uMB. . WEGRTY, <
Bl Bk Sl nd B @

0 ' Would you state yoﬁfihame; please?

A Richard Neff.

Q "Mr, Neff, what is your occupation?

A ' T am o makralanm ~aanenwThine - sanlasd ad¥
- bad e mE e e m e et v Wl sce mm wemes oy W —— - -

Q Have you testified before this Commission before?
A I have.
Q Have your qualifications as an expert,geologist

been ‘accepted by this Commission?
A That is correct,
MR. EZ2ELL: We would move at this time that Mr, "
Neff's quélifichtions be accepted as an expert geoclogist.
HEARING OFFICER: He is accepted. What is vour
residence, Mr. Neff?
A My office is in Midland, Texas.
HEARING OFFICER: Okay,-that‘s fine. Thank you,
Q (Mx. Ezzell continuing) What is your relationshij

with Energy Reserve Group, with respect to these wells in

29
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6 south 33‘east’in Roosevelt County?

"A I have a cbnsﬁitant for Energy Reserve Group in
many aspects of this, the development work‘in thiéwpool’ihl’
Roosevelt County sincé 1978x |

iQ -Were you involved in . this area prior to your

’emﬁimeéht:as a consultant for Energy Reserve?

A Yes, I was.
'@ wha: was the nature of that involvement?
A In acreage acquisitions in the area, and basic

geological work in Peterson and Tan Hill areas,
) Okay, as you know, the application seeks the
creation of a new pool for two wells, the Miller and Krume

in Sections 12 and 13 of 6 south, 33 east, do you have any

"evidence to establish that these wells are producing from a

separate source of supply from other wells in the area?
A Yes, stxr, I would like to present one exhibit

with the geological evidence that will show separate pool.

Q Was this exhibit prepared by you or at your
direction?

A It was;prerared by me, hat ig correct,

Q Do you have more than one copy?

A I gave one to the 0il Commission, I have got one

to talk from ‘and one for the Commissioner.
MR, EZZELL; We would like to offer at this

time, Apnlicant's only FExhibit Nimber 1.

30
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lthe wells are fairly closely spaced. I have drawn into the

A mhig is a generaliy north-south trending cross

o,

section that 1I preparad, hung on sea level for instructional

datum, minus 3,400 feet. Thc loys are vertically scaled at =

one inch equals fifty feet. There is no horizontal scale,

line of the section. It is my opinion that in correlating

the Pénnsleanié limestone and the Peterson and Tan Hill,

upper and a lower Pen-Cisco zcne. I colored them on the

cross section. The upper Pennsylvania is a more of a dark
bij‘i’.é tint while the lower Cisco is a blue-green tint, and
appears to be a wedge moving up to the area of the Miller

and Crume wells, which are the two wells on the right side

of your cross section, structurally highest, from the Bledso
wells, the Energy Reserve Group Bled#o weils,'wbich are
second from the left, and the Phillips 1(B) Lamburg, which

is the furthest north on the left of your cross-section.

To repeat,‘the Biedso Number 2, second wellhfrom
the left of your cross section was éompleted in south Petersor
10 field. The main pay and the Besco, by far is colored--I
should repeat, to the right side of the depth tract in all
of these wells is colored in black indication of the poor
infirmable reservoir rock. The left side of the depth tract,
the perforations are indicated. All right, the main Peterson |

pay zone is in the Bledso Numbex 2 well from 7670 to 7680.
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';by‘éaffélafiénmifmééh%bé'darried to the Bledso Number i,

Ceétpletion.

Qcélchlated“éﬁddéeiiVérébiiity-pbhéhtia;s.~awhé zone “in- the « ..

‘Peterson well. These zones are generally, trom looking at

It is a highly porous, continuous zone over that area, and

which ‘is actually completed as a granite oil well below the
Cisco, and the Energy Reserve Group's Miller ‘A Number 1

whiéh the casiﬁg‘collapsed and the hole was closed prior to

"As”ybu‘h6¢e'fﬁi£hér“ﬁ§de§£h'Sﬁd”ﬁd*ihe“}ight,“"'W
you encounter Millexr Number 1 and the Crume Numbexr 1, which

are extremely high deliverability dry gas wells with excellent

Miller and the Crume geologically appears to be quite distinct
again called by us, upper Pen-Cisco, when comparing to the

structurally down dip, strategraphically down dip, south

one core in the area, I have determined that these zones
are generally algo limestone deposits where porosity comes
from leeching of various fossils in that particular section
and very very flat line beds, shortly after they were deposite
~ Ihﬁediatély aféér(the depoéitidn of these flat
line beds, porous infirmiable, either shales or iwmpericble
limestones were deposited which separate the various Pen-
Cisco zones, and I feel like in asking for the separate pool
.5 that we have that czce hetwaan the Miller and

Crume, which have distinct different character reservoir

‘actions, and distinctly different character geologically

d.
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compared to the other wells for which ysu

from the South Peterson wells to the north.
0 What are the differences in the production froi

the two wells that you‘feéi are a separateé source of'suppiy,

LA . has W mweon oy
v ises

A ‘The Miller and Crume wéll both have,éxffeﬁéiy"'
high deliverability, high potential calculations, whereas--
e \Whé%}akg'thébé éotentiqis? ,

A _Potentiil on Energy Reserve Group Number 1

Crume is 27 million cubic feet of gas per day. On Energy

Réeserve Group's Miller 1(Y), correct name for the Miller,

12.7 million cubic feet of gas per day.

Q@ = How does that compare to other wells in the area?

A The wells currently, the five wells currently
in south Peter;bn pool are averaging, by the Auvgust schedule,

fifteen barrels a day of oil. The Tannie Hill Cisco Hill

to ‘the southwest of the Miller and Crume, approximately 8

million cubic feet of gas for the month of August. The
Tannie Hill, Cisco Field and the South Peterson Pen Field
‘seem to be fairiy well depleted at this point, whereas we
have essentially virgin pressures in the Miller and Krume.
Q In your experience, and to ycur specific knrow-
ledge, did any of the wells in the Tannie Hill oxr South
Peterson Fields, did they have initial production ratés or
potential that can compare at all with the potentials of

the Miller and the Crume?
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'productionfrates would indicate to you that this is a separate

f&A: N Thélone>§ell in Tan Hill potential 3.2 million,
aﬁ3 Q§n£ on §§§;+yw:apiq@depletion."themwellsMlh;Peterdon , -
Field were--socuth Peterson Field;‘ﬁere oil wells and I don't
recall the potentials, ﬂuﬁ no’spgctacﬁiar potential'that I
can recall.

) Q' 80 in auoxtlon 6 the geolog1ca1 evxdence that

you have presented, from an englneerlng standp01nt, just the

source of supply?
AT Tlm ULs cofféé’i:f;

Q You have delineated these two zones as the upper
ahd the lower. 1In your well controls on the other wells in
the area, is thié zone that you haverdenﬁﬁihatédfihe upper
Cisco, is it present at all? |

A Not as to the specific high per area thick pay
zone that is in the Miller Number 1 and Crume Number 1.

Q But the section is there?

A The section is there, and as a core dem@nstrateq‘_
in the Bledso 2, the zone was present in the six inch zone
in the core, and went ahead and perforated; although it was
doubtful that it contributed anything>significant, and it
appeared that way in several of the--not all of the ‘other
wells but several of them haue thin mne not dircctly Coivéia-
table, but in the gross upper unit.

0 The upper Cisco zone, as you have called it,

does exist and can be correlated through all of these wells?

e e Ty
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Al it present at all”ihffhe;twdlwél193%ﬁﬁﬁfﬁbﬁ?@éékftd;havg,“Af;x.;;

A ‘That“is>correqt.

Q " And it is only productive in the,ﬁillerfand the
Cfume?wnkm

a ixi the main correlatable high permeability, high

porosity zone, that is correct.

Q . Down to the lower Cisco zone as you call it, is

placed in & “sé‘é“a'f‘a“éé“isaél;"*"’Eﬁe‘fcfﬁiﬁe*f‘é*ﬁa.‘ﬁii’i'éf? R
A - It is absent by nondeposition in the Miller and
Criume Wells.
Q vJSoutﬁera:isﬁﬁéthinq«6n Ehe*lods‘6f,tﬁécﬁilfér_ H@”,_i

and the Crume that will correlate to this lower Cisco zbne
which is the productive zone, and which is present in all
of the other wells that you haveé-féf which you have coﬁtrols?
A’ That is correct.
Q In your opinion, will the granting of this appli-
cation for a separate pool for these two wells prevent waste
and be in the--avoid the drillihg of unnecessary wells, and

protect the correlative rights of the parties involved?

A That is correct.
MR. EZZELL: I have no further guestions at this
time.
- CEXAMINATION
BY HEARING OFFICER:
o) Mr, Neff, you have mentioned pressure. Do you
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| it present at all in the two wells that you seek to have

e W - L g -
placed in a sepaxra

A That is correct.
Q- And it is only productive in the Miller and the
Crume? |
A In the»main_co:relétable high permeability, high

porosity zcne, that is correct,

'@ Down to the lower Cisco zone as you call it,'is

TV 3

e Crume and Miller?. .
A It is absent by nondeposition in the Miller and
Crume Wells.

Q. So there is nothing on the logs of the Miller
and the Crume that will correlate to this lower Cisco zone
which is the productive zone, and which is preSent»in‘all
6f the other wells ﬁhat you have--for which you héve controls?

A That is correct. |

Q In your opinion, will the granting Qf this appli-
cation for a separate pool for these two wells preveht*Waste
and be in the--avoid thg»drillingéf unnecessary wells, and
protect the correlative rights of the parties involved?

A That is corréct. N ) |

MR, EZZELL: 1 have no further questions at this

time.

" EXAMINATION

BY HEARING OFFICER:

Q Mr. Neff, vou have mentioned pressure. Do you

35
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have an& pressure'dﬁta:with'YOu today that you can,breéeﬁti.ﬁ
:elativeito'ﬁhé 0il zdﬁes and these ﬁew;gas ;pneé, éﬁhér
‘wells in thé area?

'Avk All I have today with me,'sir,_is the«¥Ifhéve,-

the calculated absolute open pbteis'tialg',' and ‘all test runs =

" this time.

Q Okay. Do you have any--do the Miller and Crure

wells make any liquids?

- e -
Lo & . o

A Y UShie has a 7000 6;6;}3SﬁdfthéJbﬁhéf353§sq§fﬁéﬁ

G.0.; .there is a minor amount of liquids, that is cbrrecﬁ.

'Q o Have‘you-made any analysis or observations of
these liquids comparéd with liquids in the oil p-ols to the
north? |

A I haven't done that.

0 How about the gas, any gas analysis to see if
the gas is different or identical?

A No, sir, I pniy have the‘gasianélysis on the
two subject wells.

0 I am not certain where we are going to wind up
today after we hear the other siae §f this case. It may
be that we will have to reopen this case on the sixth for
some additional information, but let that decision go until

later.

In looking at the zone, which I believe you
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indicated is the productive zone in ;he;lower gi§céll§gqm _ '

“that would be for example in the Miller A well?

A Yes, sir,

Q It is just immediaﬁeiy”below what you have;idené

tified as the top of the lower Cisco, that is distlnguished

by a llttle bit of porosxty ﬁhown on the rlght hand side of

thellog, is that correct?

‘A Yes, sir.

Q Now, if I move toward a prlme on tne exhlblt, 1t

apoears to me that there is agaln a poros;ty Zone 1mmedlately

above what has been identified as. the granlte watch., Is it

'?possible'thatfthektop of the lower Cisco should be at the

top of that pofOSity zdne‘there, as opposed to petering out
between the twciwélis?

A I'can see your obvioﬁs correlation. I believe
the nature of these rocks, as they were deposited in a flat
lying state, that the correlation would have to be layer
¢ake here rather than say the Miller A be correlated back
to the porous zone in the Bledso 1 to the left of the Miller
A immediately, and the absence by nondeposition‘in the Miller
1. I do see your correlation, but I believe the nature of
this particular deems that you should go with the flat Yine
correlation from top coming from the three brothers, Wolfgang

marker at the top to the Bough A and then upper Cisco and

lower Cisco.
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‘looking at--

'which *s——you are coming from the bottom up, ‘more or- 1ess.,w»

0 "I believe you recognize the porocity zone I'm

A Yes, sir.
Q That apparen*ly crosses the entxre cYoss section? ;
A I see. your correlatxon, sir. T have a coupLe

of extra logs which are copies of’these‘from this cross
section if you wish to do some hand,¢orre1ating up there

to see what I am: talklng about, comlng from the top down,

Q Yes, that's true., The alternative to layer cake
would be to provide for some thinning across the_q¥est of
whatever this may be here. it'hohld‘appear as though we do
see some thickening of the formation as we move from right
to left, going from the Bledso 1 to the Bledso 2, bﬁt it
appears $S'though there is some thickening of the lower
Cisco zone above the porocity stream.

A Yes, that is Joxredct.

o And so it would appear that this area is not
vithout some thickening ;xnd thinning of the zone between
wells, is that correct?

A Yes, sir, appears on the bottom.

HEARING OFFICER: Are there other questions of
Mr. Neff at this time?

MR, PEARCE: Yes, Mr, Examiner, if I may.
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CROSS EXAMINATION

MZBY MR, PEARCE; e "“‘f”” ' ~~Mimh;__, - e

Q Mr. Neff, would you clarify for‘the'record, other

perforations found on your cross section into what you have

Aaramfastaa P R N o VL o e P
AN A AL AL e bl uyr‘ca. LG vV
A You want o go across the section from right to> -
lefte?
Q If you would, please,
A M mara e cn Rl AARwa TS e A Messsmac Miasminas vola's ‘;J-
“~e A e T ey L T " N 2 A - - " - N e S - - a

is approximately a foot, maybe a foot and a half thick, and
at 7541, say 43, the perforation interval, a similar zone
that has been perforated. It is fairly low porocity, but
it indicated from log analysis to be higly carbon bearing;
so it is perforated. kA similar zone which may oOr may not
correlate exactly with that in the Miller Number 1 found a
7546 to 48 or therabouts, and it has been perforated.
facing was accounted in the Miller A Number 1, impgrmeable,‘
Bledso Number 1, this interval wasnot perforated, but two
type thin bed zones were found in that interval, one at
7591 and 19 to 93, and 7610 to 12 still in the upper Cisco.
Perforations in the Bledso Number 2 from 76,
about 42 to 44, there is a thin bed zone,vhich is likely
hydrocarbon bearing, and in Phillips 1(B0 Lymbrith, there
are numerous sgattered zone four, four in the upper Cisco.

And one perforated in the lower Cisceo, and we were just loock-

Ty
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ing at upper (isco. Those thin beds, I have no idea what

Cisco?

the lateral continuity of them is, but I expect it is not

mech.

o Do you have some’indication, other than what-you

just referred’to,fag:yburipagihé‘ﬁhérainbt'bgipg §o@g'ﬁisygptil;;

between, for instahce,Ain the Lambyith B-1 and the subject

wells. Is there some impereable barrier in that upper Pen-

A I‘wog}ﬁnguﬁggct:that thg;e’igg I wopld proba§ly_
have a hard time proving it. See, one of the little zones
appears to correlate qﬁite;nicely and carries from the
Phillips 1-B up to the Bledso Number 2, but generally;'£hrough
July, the correlation does not look like it carries through,
and‘there‘probably is a permeability of some significance
there.

MR. PEARCE: Nothing further.at this time, Mr.
Examiner. |

HEARING OFFICER: Anything further?

MR. XKELLAHIN: Mr. Stamets, I have a couple of
questions,

HEARING OFFICER: Go ahead.

CROSS-EXAMINATION

BY MR, KELLAHIN:
Q Mr., Neff, the two proration units that you

propose to include in the new Cisco pool, south half of 12

40
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it, but I understand it did produce some gas from the lower

" section 11, what is that?

‘and the north half of 137

AU That “is correct.
© Could you tell me something about the well in

14, in the north half, is that also producing from this new
“Cisco pool? '

A "~ All the maps‘that I have show the well to have

been abandoﬁed. However, I have not been able to confirm

Cisco on a test, although the log shows absolutely no n-t
pay on it at all., It was completed as a franite wash gas
‘well sometime back and did prcduce gas.

Q There is a well symbol in the south haif of

A This is the Miller A Number 1, Energy Reserve
Group, casing collapsed prior to completion of this well on
the section. |

0 So vou haven't iegted the Cigco?

A No, just getting ready to try and test it when
the casing collapsed.

k‘Q Do you have an opinion as to the horizontal extent
of the proposed Cisco pool?

A I think it could have considerahle development’
to the east and to the south., As far as the number of wells

in the actual area will extend, I can't say at this time.

There is a dry hole in Section 8 to the east, and a dry hole

11
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north?

‘in the southwest Section 13, and I see nothing else out

there limiting the extent of this pool.

Q At what point, in YOur'opiniOn, does the proposed

new pool separite itself from those pOOIS existing to the

A In my opinion, it is bossible to-draw 2 straight--

- line in a northeast-southwest direction separating the Tannie

Hill and South Péterson pool from our proposed new pool by

laying a ruler in a northeast, southwest direction there. |

0 Across what section, Mr. Neff? I have trouble
following you.

A From the center of Section 1 cf 633 down & the
center of the south line of.Section 14 on that approximate
line. I believe the wells to the northwest-are in separate
pools.

Q At some point between, on the cross section
wells, at some poiﬁt between the second well starting north
from A,ifheré is a redvdét frdm thé weli 6n thevsouth half‘
of 12. Are you with me?

A Yes, sir,

¢ At some point between that well, and then the
green well circled in the northeast quarter ot Section 11,
that line is going to cut across those two wells somewhere.

A That is correct,

MR. KELLAHIN: Thank you,
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HEARING OFFICER: Any other questions of this
witness? He may be excused for the time being.

Mr. Pearcé,'you may proceed.

" PAUL KAUTZ
fowh . nhurthe witneds hewvain affay havine haan firdb dnly

“sworn Upon his cath, was examined and testified as follows:

DIRECT EXAMINATION

'BY MR.PEARCE:

0. Mr. Kautz,'néve you previously testified before
the 0il Conservation Division?

A No, I haven't.

Q Would you give a brief summary for the Exaﬁiner
of your educational background and work experiéhcé?

A I received a Bachelor of Science Degtee in 1974
from the University of New Mexico. I have completed three
years of work towards my Master's Dégree at UNM, and I have

worked six months for New Mexico 0il Conservation Division.

Q In your responsibilities with tb° ~'vision 1
Office of the 0il Conservation Division, have y; :Quainted

yvourself with the matters before the Examinet in this case?
A Yes, I have.
4] And have you reviewed the Exhibits submitted
by Mr. Neff previous to your taking the witness stand?
A Yes, I have.

MR, PEARCE: Mr. Examiner, are the witness's

43
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,qualifiéétiOns acceptable?

-a  structural contour map.

~axaminer what has been marked as OCD Exhibit 1 to tﬁis matter?

‘on top of the Pen, contour intervals are 20 feet, and also

>on here the line of cross section I made for Exhibit Number

2, which extends from Section 14, Well Number--I haven't

HEARING OFFICER: They are.
Q (Mr. Pearce continuing) . ‘Mr. Kautz, have you
prepared certain exhibits in relation to this matter?

o A Yes, T have, I hive prepared two exhibits; one
Q Mr., Kautz, would you please review for the

(WHEREUPON, OCD Exhibit 1 was
marked for identification.)

A Exhibit Number 1 is a structurél’COntdu: map

marked on this exhibit are the present wells producing from
the:Pen, Fossman and granite wash, Also marked on it are
the present day existing oil pools and gas pools in the

area that are producing from the Pen. I also have marked

marked it, ten; northward to Section 2 in Range 33, Township

33 south.

0 Mr, Kautz, have you compared your structure map

with that shown ag npart of T helisve Exhibit Mumber 1 to
Mr. Neff's testimony?
A Yes, I have.

0 Could you describe for the record the differences

e

44
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in those two structural maps and why you believe'ﬁhOSe

differences might bé'evidént2 |

A Okay, the differences that I have marked the top

‘of the Pen and the Cisco C.}‘Okay, the Cisco C corresponds

to the top of the lower Cisco, top of the lower Cisco and

the Eneréy Résérves, Bledso Number 2 well. ’Hdwever, ﬁhehrwe

move north, my pick for the top of the Cisco C correspohds

to the permeable zone an& where this top of the lower Cisco

“pinches out.

0 Referring back to your Exhibit 1 for a moment,

on the cross section introduced by Mr. Neff, there is ir the

bottom center a structure top of the Cisco contour interval

“of iOO”feet. It appears from my looking at that structure
top of the Cisco, that he shows the Cisco as being closed,
whereas your structure én top of the Peh shows an opening
through the southwest?

A Yes.

Q | ‘kDo ycﬁ hévékan opinibﬁ‘asmto whether or not ydu‘
agree with the structure on top of the Cisco shown on
Applicant's Exhibit Number 172

A Could vou ask that question again, please.

Q He has a structure on top of the Cisco, you
have contounrs on top of Pen at 20 foot intervals?

A right,

Q There appears to be a difference in those two
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geologiéal structures wi£h Yaur»Pen showing continuing to

the Southwest périién‘on y6ur'Eihibit 1?

A . _ I believe that our contour maps are basically
the same. Mine I did from well lecgs that we have on file

down at Hobbs, and his is based on size mix from what I

funaerStahé,véhd:éonﬁburs I would say ‘st tha 3,200 foot

‘contours are basically the same as what I have;>

Q Mr. Kautz, would you summarize for the Examiner

at this time the purpose of the 0il Conmsexvation Division

appearing in this matter?

A We wish to protest the creation of a new gas

fpéol, andydueltO'the presence of both oil and gas producing

from the same interval, and we would be in favor of the
creation of an associated pool.

Q 2And you believe that the support for your objectig

“in this matter is demonstrated by your Exhibits 1 and 2°?

A Yes.

0 Do you have an alternative to this suggestion
to recommend to‘tﬁé'éommiséién?

A Not at this time.

0 Do yoﬁ have anything further to add at this
time, Mr., Kautz?

A No,

MR. PEARCE: That is 211 T have at this time,

‘Mr, Examiner.
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BY MR. EZZELL:

have stated that both the contour map on Applicant's Exhibit

Q - Are there questions of this witness?
MR;’EZZELL:i-Yes;.Mr. Exapiner.

vHEARiNG OFFICER: Mr. Ezze;l.

CROSS-EXAMINATION

Q Just to clarify for the record, Mr. Kautz, you

1} ?repéred'by Mr. Néff, and the one on the DiviSioh's‘Exhibft
1 ﬁrépafed by 5y0u”are baéiéaliy'in agréement?
A Yes, f5r the structure.

-0 As to the structure, ves. ~"So"t:vhe diSparity in
the opinion comes as to the existence of what Mr. Neff's
exhibit terms as the lower Cisco as it abpeérs or does not
appear in the two subject wells?

, A Yes, sir.

Q So the disagreement is that where the applicant's
eﬁhibit.ShOWS é §inch ohtjof thét:ione;’you have it cqntinuing;“

A That's right.

Q Do you have it continuing in both wells, in
both the Miller Well in Section 12 and the Crume Well in

Section 13, your number six and seven  respectively?

A I am not sure abhount the Crime well

0] I know it is not represented on your Exhibit 27?
A No.

o} For what reason is it not there?
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. A I wish to show--on my cress-section I wish to
- R | --_‘__._.‘ o B . . . . '
f show the continuity between the wellis in ihe Tannis Hill, Peon- :
é Gas; at least one of the wells in the new vroposed field, :
i | and ‘the South Peterson, Pen Pool,
é Q@ - Okay, so the wells that vou have stated as being 2
P - Uy in the Tenddde HIily Ten; are those nuiex nine and ten s
i 7 o '
: respectively?
: 8 U ,
: A - That is number 10,
9 ,
§ 7 ¢ . Just ten?
|3 :
c n : » oy . . ¢
K B i _ Q- “And from your Exhibit Number 2, 4o you have it? i
; 24 what are your black blocks on your exhibit? i
Ef_j - N “ : R " - - Rt Lo Ll I [P . g
o 1 s : i ’ Card '
£ 3 A The black blocks, I show the zones of perforation| k
-y L 5 N
- 14 , i s :
Q The zcnes of pexforation?
15 A Yes. i
o 16 Q What is your delineation between Pen and :
§ v Cisco C? :
L. . §
g s , . i . 3
S A Excuse ne, ;
% 19 Q You have a lot of delineation.
§ 20 A That is the top of the Cisco C,.
E 21 Q What is the difference between the Cisco C and
22 the Pen? This top line repreéents the top of the Pen?
23 3 VYoo,
2 0 What is the difference?
25 A The difference is you have the Cisco A and B
48 i
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and Cisco ¢,
-yohr.ﬁﬁésfion;7;'think'thatft‘am aﬁSWering it, 1 belieVg
-the,wigﬂéss‘féstified that his'Cisco c is»%he same as the
top. of your ui£ﬁés§‘s 1oweg'éiéébiéxcept—;
»ZﬁR.nEigéii; As to iés ékﬁéﬁt;
ﬁEARiNG"OffiCER: -~in the area undéf cohsidéra~

tion here today where his top went to the top of the porocity

|| zone as in say the Hillei Number 17

‘A Right, the junk well,
Q No, the Miller 1 in Section 12,
Q  So with your delineation bétween the Pen and the

”Eisco'C, you are in basic agreement with the_appliéant's
Exhibit of the difference between what he has called the
lower Cisco and the upper Cisco, and the only difference
between, in your opinion and his opinion, is the extent of
that lower Cisco?

A Yes.,
MR. EZZELL: Thank yéu, I have no further
guestions,
HEARING OFFICER: Mr. Kellahin,

CROSS-EXAMINATION

BY MR, KAUTZ:
0 Mr. -Kautz, perhaps I didn’t understand you

correctly, but is it your opinion that the proposed area

48
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diffexence in the production-=produciive’ Cuaracieiis

that the applicant suggests as a new gas pool is in fact not

a separate source of supply from those pools té'fheinorth?'

‘A . I believe that they produce from the same inter-

val within the Pen. | “‘
0 »l ’Mr. Nef: testified that there was a substantial
Lffe: ‘ :icsf§f

‘the two different areas, wélls to the south produced large

volumes ¢f gas in comparison to those areas to the north.

Have YOu'maée any study of the productive characteristics

‘of these wells?

A No, I havéﬁit.

0 Have you made any comparison of the different
liquids produced from these two different'areas?

A Ne, I haven't.

Q Have you made any compaiison of thé gas pféduéed
from each of those areas?

A No, I haven't.

Q | Would those matters be important for your consi-
défatioh to'déférmine‘ﬁheﬁher or not this is in fact a
separate source of supply?

A I am not that familiar with it, but they probably
would.

MR. XELLAHIN: Nothing further, thank you.

HEARING OFFICER: Any other questions of this

withess?
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‘Let's go off the record.

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17:

18

19

20

21

22

23

25

‘may assist us in making a proper decision in this case.

- He may be excused.'vHave'you offered 900: exhibite
MR;=PEARCE: No, sir,‘i woulé mé#eftﬁé*admiésidn
o£'0¢D Exh£bits 1 and 2 in this m#tter.,r | |
| HEARING OFFICFR: These exhiﬁiisywillfbé ﬁdmitted.

(WHE

REUPON, dizchséiéﬁ'ﬁhs

SR NN MY

held off the record.)

HEARING OFFICER: Go back on the record. Mr.
Ezzell, I am going to ask that your witness, the applicant,
prepare some additidhal data in this case, specificallv-

enough pressure data, or as much pressure data as he is able

to/determine‘for'the wells in tﬁis‘area, and a ligquid aﬁalysié‘

and §as analysis that<he'may-be able to come up wifh which

Is there anything further in this case £dday?
Being nothing, the case will be continued to January 6th
Examiner hearing.
Anything further in_this whole thing today?
There being nothing further, the hearing is ad§OUrned.
{(WHEREUPON, the proceedings stood

in recess at 10:38 a.m.)

* & %k % -
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1 STATE OF NEW MEXICO

R T S » REPORTDR'S CERTIFICATE
2 | COUNTY OF SANTA FE : |

L]

3

5

6 7 I, the unders:.gned Court Reporter and Nota.ry

e Ll _Puhlis HERERY CERTIFY that I x:eported the foregomo proceed— ‘

8 ings and that I later caused my notes to be transcr':ibeg] u’nder

9- ﬁy supervision, and that the fo’regoingk is a true and accurate

10’ " record of the procevedin"gs in the before“éﬁt‘itled cause at sgi&}

1 time and place.

12 I FURTHER CERTIFY that I am not a relative or

13 employee of any of the parties or atﬁbrneys inv'oived in this
f‘ 14 matter, and that I have no pex;sonal interest in the .f'i"nal

15 disposition of this matter.

16 DATED this 4th day of January, 1982,

N ldo hereb corii fV( f ml#l 7# 75%‘{;/‘71 M #lﬂ

B | o conr fn 1y e oo e 0y g T 7441,

a0 Q0 sl

(1*1§;~;3ﬁgi}—”

2 .
COURT REPGRTERJAND NOTARY PUBLIC

19 E?bsi
20

Oit Cons ervanon Dwmo.x

4, Examiner

2
22 | My commission expires: December 27, 1983

23

24

ety it e ———
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'STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPAkTMENT,
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
STATE LAND OFFICE BLDG.
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO
16 December 1981

IN THE MATTER OF:
‘Applicatidh of Bass Enterprises -
Productions Company for an amendment

‘of Division Order Number R-6776,
Eddy County, New Mexico.

BEFORE: Richard L. Stamets
TRANSCRIPT Ot iIEARING

APPEARANCES

For the 0il Conservation W. Perry Pearce, Esq.
Division: Legal Counsel to the Division

CASE
7439

State Land Office Bldg.
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

For the Applicant:
HINKLE LAW FIRM
Midland, Texas

Conrad Coffield, Esqg.
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1 3
_sz HEARING OFFICER: We will call §u£ next
3 caSé,’7439;Vthe“éppliCation*bf'BaSS‘Enterpriéés ProduCtioﬁé
4 Cpmpéﬁiffér ah amendment of DiviSjﬁn‘Order Number R-6776, Edﬁk 
 §9'> Céuﬁgy; New Mexico. ‘
% MR COFFIELD: Mr. Examiner, I am
7 " Conrad Coffield with the Hinkle}Law Firm from Midland, Texé#, 7
- 8 aﬁd»I have one witness to be sworn.
.
,lbi (WHEREUPON, the witness was duly
it » sworn upon ‘his oath.)
13 o | - HEARING OFFICER: ‘Thank you, sir, please

14 be ‘seated.

15
16 JOUN D. RODGERS
: 17 the witness herein, after having been first duly sworn upon
- 18 | hié 6a£h, was e#aﬁiﬁed and'£e§£ified as follows:
19
20 DIRECT EXAMINATION
| 21 BY MR. COFFIELD:

22 0 | Mr. Rodgers, for the record, will you

I
(o

jplease state your name, address, occupation and employer?

A. Yes, my name is John D. Rodgers, I am

e

" R

a senior production cngeineer with Bass Enterprises Productioh
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19
20
21
22
23

R

‘Company, whose address is Box 2760 Midland, Texas 79702.

' property, with the directionally drilled well involved here?”

the aporator of-record; relative to this particular well

4

e Are you familiar with Bass' application
in this case, Mr. Rodgers?
A Yes, 1 am.

. Are you likewise familiar with the

‘A - Yes.

Q Have you previously testified‘before
the‘ﬁiéisidn“és a petroleum engineer and if so, were your-
gqualifcations made a matter of record and accepted by the
Division?

A Yes, I have, and my'qualificationS‘weré
accepted.

Q Before we actually get into Lhe case,
Mr. Rodgers, would you please explain the relationship betweg
Bass Entérprises Production Company, the applicant here, and
location.

A, Okay, Perry R. Bass is the designated
operator of the James Ranch Unit in this area. Bass does
the actual operation of the James Ranch Unit fdr Perry R;
Dass, that is Bass Enterpricseq.

0. ' Mr. Rodgers, what is it that Bass En-

terprises seeks‘by this particular application?




1 5
E 2 A Bass Enterprises seeks the amendment of
? 3 Diﬁiéién Order R-G??G; whiéh_authbrized‘Ehehdirectiéhal
% 4| drilling of James Ranch Unit, Well Number 13 in Section 36,
» § | Township 22 South, Ranch 30 east to provide for the anended
6 Surface;loé$£idh; 1;440 feet f;Oﬁ'fhé-ndfth;line, éndf§30“feéL
7 | - from the west line of Section 6, Township 23 South, Ranch 31
g | East.
E 9 MR. COFFIELD: Mr. Examiier, I would
g 10 likg’tb direct'Yoﬁr attention tc the fact_thatithe original
% 11 case from which this order R 6776 resulted as mentioned by
g 12 Mr. qugets, camé'irom'the OCD Case Number 7332 héard'oh_‘
; 13 Adgust-ZG, 1581, and we would respectfully request the in-
14 corporation of that record in this case..
15 HEARING OFFICER: It shall be.
16 0] (Mr. Coffield Cbntinuiﬁﬁ) Mr. Rodgers,
17 you heard me mention Case Number 7332 originally heard in
18 | August, were you~tﬁe witness in that-case?
19 A No, sir, I did not testify at that case;
20 however; I have studied Case Number 7332 and the transcript
21 of that case, and T am familiar with that testimony.
22 0 All right, refer to what we have marked
3 as Exhibit 1 in this cése, and describe that exhibit to the
24 ‘Examiner, please?
25 _ A ' Okay, Exhibit Number 1 is the identical
L
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12

25

|. exhibit in a previous case, sliows the amended surface loca-

tions being 1,440 feet from the north line and 860 feet from

~Mr. Rodgers and explain that exhibit.

"Number 13.  The new plan differs only slightly frem the plan

in this respect?

. 6

map as presented as Exhibit Number 1 in Case Number 7332.

The only difference in this exhibit, as compared to the :rior

ﬁhe west line, and that is located in Section 6, Township 23

_South, range 3i easi. “This—locztishTdoss mat.lie within the: |

whip area, nor does it lie within fhe R 111 area, ‘as amendsd.; -

(WHEREUPON, Exhibit 1 was marked
for identification.)

[ All right, go to Exhibit 2 now, please,

A : Exhibit 2 shows how Bass Enterprises

iritends to directionally drill the James Ranch Unit, Well

presénted as Exhibit Numbér 2 in the original Case Number
7332.

Q What difference would ybu say there is

A Our kick off point for the amended
location remains the same. The only difference primérily,
is we will have to build approximately one half of one de;
gree less angle to meet our targeted bottom hole location,
as compared to the well location in Gecticn 3¢, ‘as presented

in Case 7332.

|
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7
(WHEREUPGN, Exhibit 2 was
marked for identification.)
Q All right; go to Exhibit 3, please, Mr.
“Rﬁagéisf”and“5x§1aiﬁ‘ﬁﬁétvékhibit."”“;”m*”“”“““”'”p'"‘7“‘““““
AT Exhibit Number 3 is again similar to

" Exhibit Number 3 in Case 7332 and shows the anticipated top

of the Atocha formation and the praposed total depth of the

‘well, with the respective locations of each formation in the

cross hatched area. Now, thg crossed hatched area is the
target area that was received in the previous Divié;on Order’
Nﬁmber;3—7776.

Q Okay, Mr. Rodgers, in summarv. form
would you please just narratively state th it is that Bass
seeks this change in surface location?

A Okay, first of all, from the original
location in Section 36-to a bottom hole location in Section
31, at the time of the first hearing, we sfrived to stop
in Aﬁocha and Mora Sands as the most advantageous points.
However, after studying the area in more detail and discussin
it with cut partners, it-was decided an S curve would be
needed in the well plan to top these sands at a more advaﬁ—
tageous point. We then wanted to top these sands near the
southwest corher of the target area. This would require an

S curve, and this tarygyei avea is again, shown as Dxhibit




s RS 8
) o | number e
E 3 Also, from thgrstudy of a similar
E 4 directional well in the area, and from our experience of
é‘ s other wells ;n the squtheast New‘MeXico area, we found when
! 6 yoh‘droé anélé,ithe holé‘fendé'ﬁd walk to the right. 'This
? v“m““?:;#;ﬂM,téﬁaéhCY to walk to the r@@b?,??u;d gé?ﬁé‘several cofrectioh%
i o “§ ] Tuns to stay within the ‘target area’ andmeanhlgherwell
? -9 coéts.
;‘ '16 : | : At the revised lecation which we are
% -1 presenting_to‘you‘today, we could directionallyAdrill this
12 well frbm’Section'G to the best’partéfthe Atocha structure;
13 and also top thé”MdrfoQ.Sands at a godd'StfHCturé further
14 | north without the S curve. By doing away with this S curve zg
, ‘ e
15 "in the well plan, well costs will be reduced substantially. ;
16 Also, tﬁe walk to the right of the bit‘éan’be better con- é
17 trolled, and with a fewer number of correction runs. :
18 Secondly, with this ease of control of
19 the deviated hole whep drilled.from Section 6, well costs
20 will be reduced by approximately $106,006; This is a”ﬁinié-‘
21 imum figure. This $100,000 savings‘is determined from fewer
22 correction runs and the associated rig time. If all goes.
23 well, and we have no problems, the savings will be greater
24 than $100,000.
25 0 Mr. Rodagers, relative to this new sur -
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face location which you prdpose,>who is the owner of the.

lease on this particular tract?

‘A EelcovPetroleumfis the owner of the
1éa$e.' - o |

0 M “;‘HéVe you contacted Bglco about this
tkgf&b&g;ié‘ih T e . R I

A Yes, sir, we havé.

Q And do they have aﬁy objecficn to this?

A They haVeﬂno objeciidh;' | |

0 fn fact, is‘ﬁelco § pérficipdﬁt in this

project with you?
2. Belco is one of our partneré.
0 Mr. Rodgers, were these exhibiﬁs cne
through three prepared by you or uhder your supervisioﬁ?
A Yes, they were.

"0 And in your opinion, will the approval
of this application be in the interest of conservatioﬁ pre-
véﬁtioﬁkof waste and prbtection of correlatiive fightS?

A . Yes, they will.
MR. COFFIBLD: Mr, Examiner, I move Fhe
admission of Exhibits 1 through 3.
LHEARING OFFICER: These exhibits will
be admitted.

MR. COFFIELD: I have no other guestions

D I S T S A
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- of Mr. Rodgers.

iny

eit
'vcase,'R461ﬁg;fi
needs to be

0
ﬁhin
yes, sir.

et out.

order as S

of the witness?

in this'céSe?”

21

22

‘question should be

her one can answer.

‘it would appear

made is in the surf

g remains the same.

10

WEARING OFFICER: I am not sure if my

directed to you or Mr. Rodgers. and

In reviewing the origihal-ofder in this
tome khAt theﬂpniy;CH?nge‘thét

ace location.

Yés,°sif.
THE WITNESS: hat is correct, every”w

1t would pe identical,

MR. COFFIELD:

THE WITNESS: We will follow the

HEARING OFFICER: Any other questions

Anything further

He may be excused.

The case will pe taken under adviseﬁénf
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‘Director

STATE OF NEW MEXICO

" ENERGY anD MINERALS DEPARTMENT
OlL. CONSERVATION DIVISION

- hOsY m 90X 3080
ﬂﬂf LAND OFFICE BULDING
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501

Dacembe’-r 29, 1981 : o e 108 6372434

S e  ReFA ASE N
Mr, Conrad E. Coff1eld o 0

Hinkle, Cox, Enton, Coffisld ORDER NO
& Hensley

Attorneys at Law ot i s

P. 0. Box 3580 Applicant:

Midland, TExas 79702

Bass Enibrprises Producﬁggp‘tbépanyf

Dear -Sir:

Enciosed herewith are two copies of the gdeeﬁreferencea
Division order recently entered-in the subject case.

JDR/£3

Copy of order also sent to:

Hobbs OCD X
Artesia OCD X .
Aztec OCD_

Other_

Ll kg x gk e




S.uu.n OF KEW n.b)(lbU ) .
ENERGY AND -MINERALS DEPARTNENT - R
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION ' ‘

. IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING ,

* CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION T
DIVISION FOR TEE PURPOSE OF :

CONSIDERfNG°

CASE NO. 7439
'Orderlno.>n-6776-h %

APPLICATION OF BASS ENTERPRISES

Fetat VL AN ARV SR L BRI R S e AR B Aé
! ....Q.aICH \N.‘P ;“s' FUR ?su mw:mmug ‘ :

OF ,I?ISION ORDER NO. R-6776, EDDY
COUNTY, NEW unxxco. o

ORDER OF THE DIVISION

BY THE DIVISION:

_ This cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m. on December 16,
1981, at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Examiner Richard L. :
Stamets. : :

~ NOW, on thls,’q*h day of . December, 1981, the DlVlSlon
Dlrector, hav1ng considered the testimony, the- record, and the |
. recommendations of the Examlner, and being fully advised in the :
- premises, '

FINDS:

(1) That due public notice having beén given as required

by law, the Division has 3urlsdlctlon of this cause and the
subject matter thereof.

(2} That the applicant, Bass Enterprlses Production
Company, seeks the ‘amendment of Division Order No. R-6776 which
authorized the directional drilling of its James Ranch Well
No. 13 in Section 36, Township 22 South, Range 30 East, to
. provide for an. amernded surface location 1440 ‘feet from the North ¢
.~ line and 860 feet from the West line of Section 6, Township 23
South, Range 31 East, NMPM, Eddy County, New Mexico.

{3) That the proposed amendment will permit the well to
encounter the formations to be penetrated at the most
advantageous locations geologically and would reduce well costs.

(4) That no offset operator objected to the proposed
amendment to Order No. R-6776.

{5) That the application should be approved.

o
h N
>



-2-
Case No. 7439
Order No. R-6776-A

I7T IS_THEREFORE ORDERED:

(1) That the first paragraph of Order (1) of Divisién
Order No. R-6776 is hereby amended to read in its entxrety as
follows:

“(1) That the applzcant, Bass Ente xprxses Prodnptzon
‘Company, is hereby authorized to directionally drill :
it James Ranch Well No. 13 from a surface location f
.. 1440 feat Erom the Morih line and 860 [eet Exrom tne'"“
West line of Section 6, Zownship 23 South, Range 31.
East, NMPM, in such a manner as to penetrate and . ‘
produce any of the various pays ;n the Pennsylvanlan '
of the proposed proratlon unlt, being the S/2 of
Section 31, Township 22 South, Range 31 East, but in no
event closer than an unorthodox locatlon 660 feet from

the outer boundary of said unit." R o

: (2) That jurisdiction of this cause is retained for the g
. entry of such further orders as the Division may deem necessary. :

DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year
e designated. ' -

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
/ “1L CONSERVATI IVISION

SFAL
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LXHIBIT-NO, 3
JAMES RANCH UNIT N9, 1:
SECTION v31 1225, R3IL

: ,» NEW MEXICO
BASS ENTERPRISES PROGUCYIO‘! COMPANY

DESIGNATED™ OPER}\TOR FOR P. R. BASS

1225, R3E

660"

660"
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Docket Mo.-40-81

Dockets Nos. 182 and 2-82 are tentatively set for Jsnuary €,and Jan\nw 20, 1982. Applications for hearing
wsust be filed at least 22 dayn in advance of hearing date. ’

DOCKET: _EXAMINER HEARING - . VEDNESDAY - DECEMBER 16, 1981

S

9 AM, - OIL CONSERVATION DIVISTGN CONFERENCE ROOM
mn: LAND GFFICE BUILDING, SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

\

The following cases will be heard befoxe Richard L. Stamets, Examiner, or Daniel S. Mutter, Kltcmate Examiner:

ALLOMARIE, T 1) !"nn-hl.rnthm ot tha -uouabh productton of qas for Jan\nty, 1982, from Iittcen prorated
- pools in Lea, tddy and Chaves Counties, New Mexico.

(2 Consideration of the allowable 'pxoduction of %;A's'tc: January, 1982, frem four prorated pools
. in 8an Juas, Rio Arriba, and Sandoval Counties, Wew Mexico.

,Apgncation of aass Enterprises Production comny for an amendment. of nxVisiou o:dex No. R-6776,
Rddy Ccunty. Nav Mexico. Applicant. in the ahovc-styled cause; seaks f.bo mpduent. of Division
‘udae Ma PIETIE” Jnah Cauthavisad tha atr”"‘!ml dFi1ling of irs.James Ranch' Wall ‘Ma. 13" in Sectien
36, 'lbvnship 22 SOuth. Range 30 East, to prov:.de for an amendod surface ).ocati.on 1440 feet from the
worth line and 860 feet from the West line of Section 6, Township 23 South, Ranje 31 East.

CASE 7440: Application of Morris R. Antweil for cempulsery pooling, Lea County, New Mexico.
Appucant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests from the surface
%c the base cf the Abo formation und.rlyinq tha SW/4 NE/4 of Section 5, Township 20 South, Range
38 East, to be dedicated to a well tc te o.nued at a standard location thereon. Also to be
considered Wwill be the cost of drillmq and compléting said well and the allocation of the cost
thereof -as well as actual operating costs and charges for supervision, designation of applicant
as operator of the well, and a charge for risk involved in drilling said well.

CASE 7441;: hpplicat;on of Morris R. Antweil for compulsory poolmg, Lea County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral intereats fro- the surface
to the base of the Abo forpation underlying the SE/4 NW/4 of Section 5, Township 20 south. Range
38 Zast, to ba dedicated to a well tole drilled at a standard location thereon. Also to'be
, ccnsid‘red will be the cost of dzining and cozpleting said well and the allocatmn of the
cost thereof as well as actial operating costs and chaxges for supervxs:.on, designatmn of appl:.cant
as optxa.tor of the well, and a charge for rigk involved in drilling said well.

'CASE 7442: Application of Depco. Inc. fo: compulsory pooling, Chaves County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order poollng 2ll mineral interests from the surface
through the Mho formation underlying the SE/4 of Section 23, 'rownsm.p 5 South; Range 24 East,
to be dedicated to a well to be drilled at a standard location theresn. Also to be considered will
be the cost of driliing and completing said well and the allocation of the cost thereof as well
ag actual operating costs and charges for superv:.smn, designation of 4pplicant as operator of the
well, and a charge for xisk involved in drilling said well.

CASE 7643: Application of Dalton H. Cobb for compulsory pooling, Guadalupe County, New Mexico,
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests from the surface
to the bage of the Abo formation underlying the SE/4 of Section 20, Township 8 North, Range 22
East, to be dedicated to a well drilled at a standard location thereon. Also to bae considerxed
will be the cost of re-entering and completing said well and the allocation of the cost thereof as
wall as actual operating costs and charges for supervision, designation of applicant as operator
of the well, and a charge for risk involved in re-entering said well,

CASE 7444: Applicauon of Yates Petroleum Corporation [ox compulsory pocling, Bddy County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests in the Wolfcamp-
Penn formations underlying the E/2 of Section 30, Township 18 South, Range 27 East, to be dedicated
to a woll to be drilled at a standard location thereon. Also to be considered will be the cost
of drilling and completing said well and the allocation of the cost thereof as well as actual
operating costs and chaxges for supervision, designation of applicant as operator of the well, and
a charge for risk invplved in drilling said well,

CASE 7445: Applicaticn of Harvey E. Yates Company for an NGPA determination, Eddy County, New Mexico.
aApplicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks a new onshore reservoir determination in the San Andres
formation for its Fulton Collier Well No. 1 in Unit G of Section 1, Township 18 South, Range 28 East.
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CASE 7410; . (Continued Erom Movember 19, 1981, Examiner Hearing)

i'-*}. cavion ot :.u.a. Cil &% Gas Company itui two mw;wm oil well locatichs, San Juan county.
Mexica. Applicant;. in the above-styled cause, sseks approval for the unorthodox loc-ticn of
a “11 to ba drilled 2035 fest from the South line and 2455 feet from the Rast lide and one to
be drilled 2455 fast from the North lina and 1944 feet from the East line, both in Sectiom 31, )
 Township 31 North, Range 15 West, Verde-Gallup Oil Pool, tha MW/4 SE/4 and SW/4 NE/4, respactively,
of sald Section 31 to be dedicated to said walls. ) .

CASE 7356: (Continuad from Novesber 19, 1981, Examiner Hearing)

Application of 8 & I 011 Company for compulsory pooling, San Juan County, Kew Maxico.
Applicant, in the above-styled causa, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests in the w/2 sw/4
of Section 12, Township 29 North, Range 15 West, Cha ctu-sanup 0Gil Pool, to ba dedicated to a
well to be drilled at a atandard location thexaon. Also to be considered will be the cost of
drilling and cowpleting said wvall and the allocation of the cast theteof as well as actual op‘rati.nq
costs and charges for supervision, designaticn of applicant as operator of the well, and a charxge

. ‘fot tilk hwalnd in drulinq nj.d well,

CASE 1423: (cqntin\ud tzcn uovcnbcr 19. 1981. m-inez llurinq ‘nus Cau will b. dius.ued)
Appucu;ion of Conoco. !.nc. tor P tc:tlood pmioct Leq Count.y. !Iw Ilatico.
Applu:ant, in the ahove-styled cause, seeks authority for three companies to inst.ltu e a cooperative
vatertlood project in the Blinebry oil and gas pool by the injection of water into the Blinebry
formation through 13 injectlon wells located on leases operated By Conoco, Shell 011 Campany, and
SOuthland Royalty Company, in Sections 33 and 34, Tovnahip 20 South, Range 38 East, and Sections
2 and 3, Township 21 South, Range 37 East.

CASE 74482 Appncation cf F.nerqy Resexves Group, Inc. fcr creation of a new gas pool and an unorthodcx location;
- Roosevelt Couhty,- New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, “seeks the ‘creation of a new gas

pool for Cisco p"oduction comprising the S/2 of Section 12 and the N/Z of Section 13, Townslup 6
Sotth; Range 13 Bast; appncant further seeks approval of the unorthodox location of its Miller -
Com Well Xo. ~-Y located 660 feet from the South and West lines of ‘said Section 12.

CASE 7449: Appucation of E. T. Ross t‘or nine non-staadard gas proration vnits, Harding County, New Mexico,

_"t-'m the a.bove—styled cause, seeks approval for nine 40-acre non-standard gas proration

he Bravo Dome Carbon Dioxide Area, In Township 19 North, Range 30 East: Section 12,

tha NH/A NW/4 and NE/4 NW/4; Section 14, the NW/4 NE/4, SW/4 NE/4, and SE/4 NE/4. In Township

20 North, Range 30 East: Section 11, the NE/4 Sw/39, SW/4 SE/4, SE/4 SW/4, and MW/4 SE/4.

CASE - 7446: 1In tlie matter of the hearing called by the 0il’ Lonservatmn Division on 1ts own motion for an
order creatinq, abolishing, contracung, and extendiny vertical and horizontal limits of
pools in San Juan, Rio Arriba, McKinley, and Sandoval Counties, New Mexico:

s of certain

{a) That ‘the South Gallegos Pictured Cliffs Gas Pool in San Juan County, New Mexico, as
heretofore classified, defined and described, is hereby abolished.

{(b) That the South Gallegos Fruitland Gas Péol in San Juan County, New Mexico, as herstofore
classified, defined and dascribed, is heraby contracted by deleting: .

TOWNSRIP 25 NORTH, RANGE 12 WEST, NMPM
Section 24: SE/4
Section 25: E/2 -

{¢) That the Otero Gallup 0il Pool in Rio Arriba County, New Mexico, as heretofore classxfxed.
defined and described, is hereby contracted by deleting:

TOWNSHIP 25 NORTH,RANGE 4 WEST, NMPM
Section 31: NW/4

TOWNSHIP 25 NORTH, RANGE S WEST, NMPM

Section 36: W/2 SW/4
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{d) That the South Gallegos-Fruitland Gas Pool in San Juan County, Mew Mexico, as
-hcrccotozo classified defined and described, is hareby extended to include:

MI? 26 NORTH, RANGE 12 WEST, NMPM
“ction 2 §/2 ’

Section 3: SE/4

Section 10t ME/4

Section LXt W/2

and the melc&l linits of said pool are hareby sxtanded to includc
the Plotured ciife formation and said pool is redefined as t!u South
mlm-rmumd -Pletured Cliffs Gas Pool.

e} " That a new pool in Rio Axriba County, New Mexico, classified as a gas pool
S -fox Macimiento production, is hareby cxeated and designated as the Gavilan Racimiento
: Pool, comprising the following described area:

- TCMNSKIP 24 NORC1, RANGE 1 WEST, HOW
Baction 6 sw/¢

E S e ’ A e g W 24 M““ sawce 9 m,@ o -
3 S D e l.ceiou 1: SE[‘ T ) _
i U7 Segtion 12:00MA2 . e ) j
3 (£} That the Aztec Fruitland Gas rcol in San Juan County,lew Hoxico, as M:etotozo o

s chui!hd. dascribed and defined, is hereby extended s include:

m 29 NOR'rﬂ. RANGE 10 WEST, NPM
Section 30: SE/4 . .
Section 31: NE/4

‘ (3} mc the Actec Pictured Cliffs Gas POOl in San Juan County, New Mexico, as heratofora
'clauinod. defined and describsd, is hereby extanded to include:

mm 29 NORTH, RANGE 10 HEST, NMPM
Section 12: NE/4

TOWMNSHIP 30 NORTH, RANGE 10 WEST, NMPM
Section 7: SE/4

Section 21: Ww/4 and SE/4

Section 28: E/2

{h) That the BS Mesa Gallup Gas Pool in Rio Arriba County, New Mexico, as heretofore classifiad,
defined and described, is hereby extended to include:

TOWNSHIP 26 NOR‘!’H. RANGE 4 WEST, RMPM
Section l: NW/4
Seciion 2: Al

Section 6: SW/4

(i} That the Beautiful Mountain ﬁi;sissippian 0il Pool in San Juan County, New Mexico, as
heretofore classified, defined and described, is hereby redesignated the Beautiful Mountain
Mississippian Gas Pool and is extended to include:

TOWNSHIP 27 NORTH, RANGE 19 WEST, NMPM
Section 32t N/2 S/2 and SW/i SW/A and SE/4 SE/4

{J) That the Ballard Pictured Cliffs Gas Pool in Rio Arriba, Sandoval, aad San Juan Cownties,
New Mexico, as heretofore classified, defined and described, is hereby extended to include:

TOWNSHIP 23 NORTH, RANGE S5 WEST, NMPM
Section 24: NE/4

TOWNSHIP 24 NORTH, RANGE 5 WEST, NMPH
Section 15: SR/4

TOWNSHIP 25 NORTH, RANGE 6 WEST, NMPM
Section 35: S§/2

'K)WNSHI; 26 NORTH, RANGE 8 WEST, NMPM

~ Section 9: NE/4
. Section 14: WNW/4 and SE/4
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(k) - That the Bisti Lower Gallup Oil Pool in Ban Juan County, Mew Mexico, &8 harxetofore
classified, definei and described, is hersby extended to include:

24 WORTH, RAMCE 10 WPST, NWPM
%«- 61 n?'z"ﬁ"“'c =
28 RANGE 10 WEST, WePM
mﬁ i !53!7*!""'"’4 ——t—

- {1) That the Mlanco Fruitland Gas Pool in San Juan County, New Mexico, as herstofore classified,
defined and described, is heredy extendad to include:

W T Tl 20WeeNI® 29 WOWTH, BAMGE O WEST, RGN
e . Section 101 NE/4 |

7
5
3

{m) That the Blanco Mesa Vsrde Gas Pool in Rio Arriba and San Juan Countiss: New Mexico, as’
herstofore classified, defined and daescribed, is hereby extended to include:

TOMNSHIP 25 NORTH, RANGE 3 WESY, NMPM
Section 4: S/2
Section 5: §/2

B ‘ TOWKSHIP 26 NORTH, RANGE 2 WEST, NMPM
Section 10: W/2

TOWNSHIP 26 NORTH, RANGE 5 WEST, NMPM
Section 1d: §/2
Section 25: All
Section 26: All
Section 35: All
Section 36: All

TONNSHIP 26 NORTH, RANGE 6 W2ST, NMPN
Section 2: S/2 .

Sectiong 7 to 16: all:

Section 22: All

TOWNSHIP 26 NORTH, RANGE 7 WEST, NMPM
Section 22: N/2

TOWNSHIP 28 NCRTH, RANGE 10 WEST, NMPM
Section 13: W/2
Section 14: all
Section 23: N/2
Section 24: All

TOWISHIP 29 NORTH, RANGE 10 WEST, NMPM
Section 23: N/2

TOWNSHIP 30 NORTH, RANGE 4 WEST, NMPM
Section 30: W/2

TOWNSHIP 31 NORTH, RANGE 13 WEST, NMPM
Section 14: Al)
Section 15: E/2
Section 23: All

{n) That the Blanco Pictured Cliffg Gas Pool in Rio Arriba, San Juan and Sandoval Counties, MNew
Mexico, as heretofore classified, defined and described, is hereby extended to include:

TOWNSHIP 28 NORTH, RANGE 7 WEST, NMPM
Section 17: NW/4
Section i8: 3&/4
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TOMSHIP 29 NORTH, RANGE 8 WEST, NMPM
Bection 31 W/2

Section 4: E/2 .

Section 91 N/2

Section 10: - WNM/4

Section 33: B/2

Secticn 34: W/2 and SE/4

Section 35: SW/4

TOMMSHIP 30 NORTH, RANGE 9 WEST, NMPM
feotios 11: S0

" TOMMBMIP 30 NORTH, RANGE 10 WEST, NMPM
Sactiors 6: MM/4

TOMMSHIP 31 NORTH, RANGE 9 WEST, MMPM
mza: SE/4

B , TOMSHIP 31 nok'm, RANGE 12 UBS‘I‘, KMPM
i e e - SectiOR 121 MBI

TONRSHIP. 32 mmL'miccs 11 wEST, ween
Section 10: E/2

j . (0) That the South Blanco Pictured Cliffs Gas Pool in Rio Arriba, San Juan and Sandoval Counties,
New Mexico,’ as harstofore classifiad, defined and described , is hereby extended to include:

msm 23 NORTH, RANGE 1 wESTLNHPH
_ Section 19‘ SW/4

s.cuon 30: W/2

Section 31: MW/4

.

msm ‘23 NORTH, RANGE 2 WEST, NMPM
Section 24: S/2

TONKSHIP 23 NORTH, RANGE 3 WEST, NMPM
Section 2: N/2
Section 3: N/2
Section 4: NE/4

TOWNSHIP 24 NORTH, RANGE 2 WEST, NMPM
Section 14: W/2 .

Sactions 15, 16, & 17: All

Section 21: N/2

Section 22: N/2

TOWNSHIP 24 NORTH, RANGE 3 WEST, NMPM
Section:3: SE/4

Saction 26: S/2 and NW/4

Section 27: All

Saction 28: E/2

Section 33: E/2

Sections 34 & 35: 1ll

Section 36: SW/4

TOWNSRIP ZQVNORTH, RANGE 4 WEST, NMPM
Section 14: NW/4
Section 24: All

TOWNSRIP 27 NORTH,' UARGE S WEST, NMPM
Section 34: NW/4

TOWNSHIP 27 NORTH, RANGE 6 WEST, NMPM

Saction 8: SE/4
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Section 25:

Section 36:.

TOMNSHIP 28
on ]
Saction 30:

TOMKSHIP 28 NOKRTH, RANGE 6 WEST, NMPM

$8/4
B/2

NORTH, RANGE 7 WEST, NMPM
/2
wi/e

TouusHIP 28 HORTH RANGE 8 u:srl,uu@u

Section 11:
Section 12:
Section 11:
Section 14:

Section 24:

1)

E/2
AL}
Al
NE/4
¥E/4

That the Blounticld Chacra Gas Pool in San Juan Couaty, New H-xico. ls h.:cto!oto clasnitledh

dl!inod and d.acrib.d is hcx‘hy extended to includ.

’ TONNSHXP 29

MORTEJ.RANGE 10 WEST, NMPM

& 16: Ail
SE/4
m/4

Docket No. 40-81

TOMSHIP 29 NORTH, RANGE 11 WEST, NMPM

s.ctxon

14:

,“5:

222

23:

25:

263
27:

. 34:
' 35:

w/2
B/2
E/2

- w2

N/2

w/2

NE/4 and $/2
All i
W/2 and SE/4

’(q) That the Cha Cha Gallup 0il Pool in San Juan County, New Mexico, as he:etofoze clasaitiod.

defined and described, is hereby exteanded to include:

TOWNSHIP 29

NORTH, RANGE 15 WEST, NMPM

Section 11:-

Section 12:
Section 14:

{r) “That the Chiacon Dakéta Associated Oil Pool in Rio Arriba and Sandoval Counties, New Mexico,
as haretofore classified, defined and described, is hereby extended to include:

TOWNSRIP 22

E/2
S$/2 and NW/4
w/2

NORTH, RANGE 3 WEST, NMPM

Section 1:
Section 2:

TOWNSHIP 23

H/2
E/2

WORTH, RANGE 3 WEST, NMPM

Section 3:
Section 11:
Section 23

~r

SactiGii

TOWNSHIP 24

NE/4
NW/4
SE/4

~ ta

DI DLew

NORTH, RANGE 3 WEST, NMPM

Section
Section
Section
Section
Section
Section
Section

16:
17:
21:
22:
27:
28:
34:

sw/4
SE/4
All
SW/4
W/2 and SE/4
E/2
E/2
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m mr. the Bserito canup oil Pool in-Rio Arrun County, New Mexico, as he:etotore
classified, defined and demcribed, is heraby extendad to include:

. TOMMSHIP 24 NORTH, RANGE 7 WEST, WP
Section 28: S/2 NE/4 i -
s.cuon 35¢ W/2 Ww/4

“{t) That the Plora Vista pmnum Gas Pool in San Juan County, New !hxico, as heretofore
cluu!hd, dafined and described, is hereby extended to include:

TOMASHIP 30 NORTH, RANGE 12 NEST, NMPM
Section 3: W/2

TOMMSHIP 31 WORTH, RANGE 12 WEST, WM
Sectlon 34 W2 - -

T gy the non Vista G-lll\!p Gas Pool in Sai Juan County, New Kixico,
a3 har¢tofore tlassfied, defined and dsacribed, is hereby extended to include:

TOWNSKIP 30 NORTH, RANGE 12 WEST, NMPM
Section 1: 5W/4
Section 21 S8/4

{v) That tha Fulcher Xutz Pictured Cliffs Gas Pool in San Juan County, New Mexico, as heretofore
‘classified, defined and deacribed, is hereby extended to taclude:

msxv 28 mmmes 11 WEST, NMPM
Sacticn 16: W/2 BRI

"{w) ~ That thé Gantgos Gallup Oil Pool in San Juan County, New Mexico, as herstofore classified,
defined and described, is hereby extended to include:

TONNSHIP 26 NORTH, RANGE 12, WEST, NMPM
Section 23: E/2 NE/4

(x) 'rhat the Gavilan—?icmed Cliffs Gas Pool 'in Rio Arriba Counly, tew Maxico, as hetetofore
chasiﬁed. defined and described, is hereby extended £0" include:

TOWNSHIP 24 NORTH, RANGE 1 NEST, NHPH
Section 6: SW/4 E

TOMRSHIP 25 MORTH, RANGE 2 WEST, RMPM
Section 9: NW/4

{y) That the Gobernador Pictured Cliffs Gas Pool in Rio Axriba County, New Mexico, as heretofore
classified, defined and described, is hereby extended to include:

TOWNSHIP 30 -NORTH, RANGE 5 WEST, NMPM
Section 31: SE/4

(z) That the Gonzales Mesa Verde Gas Pecl in Rio Arriba County, New Mexics, as hexetotore
classified,  defined and described, is hereby extended to include: .

ToeAISIIE 26 NORTH, RANGE 5 WEST, NMPM
Section 30: SE/4
Section 31: NE/4

(aa} That the West Kutz Fruitlard Gas Pool in San Juan County, New Mexico, as heretofore
classified, defined and described, is hereby extended to include:

TOWNSHIP 29 NORTH, RANGE 12 WEST, NMPM
Section 19: §/2

(bh) That the Kutz Gallup Oil Pcool in San Juan County, MNew Mexico, as heretofore classified,
defined, and described, is hereby extended to include:

TUANSHIP 27 NORTH, RANGE 11 WEST, NMPM
Section 4: NW/4 UE/4
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{eo)  That tiie Wesi Kutz Diztured C1iffa @am Panl In fian Juan County. Mew Wexico, as
hearetofors classified, defined and described, is hersby sxtended to include:

TOMNSHIP 27 NORTH, RANGE 11 WEST, RMPM
Section 337 REIA o

TOWMSHIP 27 NORTH, RANGE 12 WEST, WM
Section 91 W/2 -

Section 16: WW/4

TOMMSMIP 29 WONTH, RANGE 12 WEST, WM
Rection 20: SB/A

TOMSEIP 29 MOMIN, RANGE 13 WEST, NMPM
Saction 181 SW/« B

Fection 192 W/2

PR . i 29 NORIH, R?\.E‘-‘! VEST. NMPM ..
!_________Ol!‘l !M” ‘All
Sectien 24: NR/2

(4d) That the South Lindrith Gallup-Dakota 0il Pool in Rio Arriba County, New He:dco. as heretofore
classified, defined and described, is h;:lqby extended to include:

TONNSRIP 24 NORTH, RANGE 4 WEST, NMPM
Section 27: WN/2's8/2

‘(o‘o)‘ “That the West Lindrith Gallup-Dakota Oil Poolf'in Rio Arriba Couniy, New nexiéb. as hergtofore
classified, defined and described, is hereby extended to include:

TOWNSHIP 24 NORTH, RANGE 3 WEST, NMPM
Section 7: N/2
Section 17: NE/4

TOWNSHYP 24 NORTH, RANGE 4 WEST, NMPM
Section 4: all

Section 8: S/2

Section 10: NW/4 and SE/4

Ssction 14: - KW/4

Section 15: NE/4.

Section 25: SE/4

TOWNSHIP 25 NOKTH, RANGE 4 WEST, NMPM
Section 13: SW/4
Section 21: NwW/4
Section 23: E/2
Section 24: NW/2
Section 26: E/2
Section 31: W/2

TOWNSHIP 25 NORTH, RANGE S5 WEST, RMPM
Section 35: SE/4 :
Section 36: §/2

(££} That the South Los Pinos Fruitland-Pictured Cliffs Gas Pool in San Juan County, New Mexico
as heretofore classified, defined and desctibed, is hereby extended to include:

TCOWNSHIP 32 NORTH, RANGE 7 /ST, NMPM
Section 25: S/2
Sectfon 32: SE/4
Section 33: NE/4
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(qg) That the Lybroak Gauup oil Pool in Bandoval, San Juan, u\d Rio Arriba Counties, New ‘Mexico,
as heretofors classified, defined and described, is hevedy extendod to includ.:

TOMSHIP 23 NORTH, RANGE 6 WEST, NMPN
Section 61 £/2 SW/4

Section 7: WR/4 W/4

" JOMMBAIT 23 NORIH, RANGE 7 WEST, NWPM
Tection Lt W/2 SV/4 and SW/4 W72

Section 6:
Section 8:
Saction 12:
Section 14:
lactinn 15:

8action 292
Section 201

Section 31:

Section 32:

TUHHSQIP 24

WI/4 and W/2°NE/A and SE/4 NE/4
RE/4 and R/2 S5/4 :
Wi/A /4
w2 -
n/2 uxn

/4 SE/4
sf2 s/ T e
All

w/2 B/2

NORTH, RANGE 8 WEST, NMPM

Section 23:
Sectidn 25:
Sectiocn 261
Section 36:

(hh) That the’ H:.qml Creek Gallup 0il Pool in McRinley County, New Mexico, as beretofore classified,
dafinad and described, is hereby extended to include:

TOLRSHIP 16

§/2 s/2

w/z NW/4 and SW/4 and 5/2 SE/4
E/2 NE/4

all ‘ -

Section 203,

Section 28:
Section 29.

RORTH, RANGE 6 WEST, NMPM ) |
B/2 SE/4 |
NW/4 NW/4
B/2 NE/4 and NW/4 NE/4

(1i) That the Nageezi Gallup ©il Pool in San ‘Juan Ccmnty. New Mexico, as hemtofo:e classified,
defined and described, is hereby extended to include:

TOWNSRIPF 23

NORTH, RANGE 8 HEST, NHPH

Section S:
Section 6:
Section 8:
Section 9:
Section l16:

TOWNSHIP 24

w/2

“N/2

NE/4

W/2 and NE/4
NW/4

NORTH, RANGE 8 WEST, NMPM

Section 32:

(33) That the Otaro Chacra Gas

All

Pool in Rio Arriba County, New Mexico, as heretofore classxfxed,

defined and descrxbed. is hereby extended to include:

TOWNSHIP 26

NORTH, RANGE 5 WEST, NMPM

Section 4:

TOWNSHIP 26°

N/2

NORTH, RANGE 5 WEST, NMPM

Saction 28
Sections 29
Section 32:
Section 331

TOWNSHIP 25

w/2

& 30: All
NW/4 and Ef2
W/2 and SE/4

NORTH, RANGE 6 WEST, NMPM

Section 22:

TOWNSHIP 26

NE/4

NORTH, RANGE 7 WEST, NMPM

Section 5:
Section 9:
Section 10

NE/4
all
sW/4

O
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(XX) That the Otaro Gallup Oil Pool in Rio Arriba County, New Mexics, as heretofors classified,
defined and descrided, is hereby extended to include:

SOMMEHIP 24 NONTH, RANGE 5 WEST, NMPM
Section 1: W/2 Wd and SE/4 ¥w/¢
Section 2: W/2 WK/4

(11) That tho Pajarito Pqnn:ylvmim D 0il Pool in San Juan County, New Noxico. as hc:ototo:a
- olaseified, defined and duunnd. is hersby axtanded to mcludm

TOMMSHIP 23 m, BANGE 17 WEST, NKPM
. Section 31! Wi/4 W8/ 4

{sm) That the Pinon Fruitland Gas Paol in m Juan County, New Mexics, as bentoto:o claniuod.
defined and described, is hersby axtanded to include:

m 28 m RANGE 11 'Bf,_ - ) .
LT Snctiu 16: W/2 , B}
mm AII g,‘ A e e e e e e e i A - RN e

“{nb) CToAt tHe Nereh Finom rrcit! 12nd Cas-Peol. in Sin Juan_County, New Mexico, as horetofor- ;
classified, deﬁnad and described, -is hervaby extended to' include: T e

Lt - mazpzsnoanmcsmwmm
Saction 33: w/2

{00) That the Rusty Chacra Gas Pool in. Sandoval County, New Mexico, as heretofore classified,
defined and described, is hereby extended to include:

TOMRSHIP 21 NORTH, RANGE 6 WEST, NMPM
" Section 4: SW/4

Section 5: - S/2 and NW/4

Section 6: All

Sectioca 7: MW/4

Secticn 9: W/2

TOWNSBIP 22 NORTH, RANGE 6 WEST, KMPM
Section 17: SW/4

Section 18: NW/4 and SE/4
Section 20: NW/4 and SE/4
stct.ion 27: SW/4
Section 28: 5/2

Ssection 29: S§/2

Saction 30: NW/4 and SE/4
Section 3l: E/2

Section 32: W/2 and KE/4
Secticn 34: N/2

Section 35: N/2 and SE/4
Section 36: SW/4

TOWNSHIP 22 NOKRTH, RANGE 7 WEST, NMPM
Section 16: N/2

Section 1l: NW/4

Section 12: .SW/4

Section 17: S/2

Sectien 27: S$/2 and NW/4

Section 28: E/2

Section 34; NE/4-

{pp} That the Tapacito Pictured Cliffs Gas Pool in Rio Arriba County, New Mexico, as heretofore
classified, defined and described, is hereby extended to include:

TOWNSHIP 27 NORTH, RANGE 4 WEST, NMPM
Section S: SW/4

Section 6: SE/4

Section 9: SW/4

Section 16: N/2 and SE/4
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WH.P 27 NORTR, RANGE § WEST, NMPN
Beceion 31 All
Section 43 x/; and WW/4
. Section S1 WR/4
Section 91 WEB/4
Section 10:¢ N/2

TOMISHIP 26 m PANGE 5 WEST, NMPN

‘Saction 321 8/2

{43} That the m Dome Dakota Gas Peol in San Juan County. Now Mexico, as heretofore chuitiod'
defined and dascribed, is hersby extended to imclude:

mum,mum,m
Section 26: S3SE/4

Section 34: NE/4

’ irx:k Tuay” ::; [T '—-xidand P:LMCIH!- Gas Pool in s'n\ Juan Cmnty. Mew Mexico, as hmtotore

cl;uiti.d. d‘ﬂ.ned and described, 1s heraby exteidsd to finaludas

 TOWMSHIP 26 NORIH, RANGE iz WesT. MPM .

Section 25: §/2 _ T e

Section 25: SE/4

TOMMSHIP 26 NORTH, RGNGE 13 WEST, KMPM
Soction 4: 3E/4 :
Section 10: §/2

TOWNSHIP 27 NOKTH, RANGE 12 WEST, NMPN
Saction 30t NW/4

TOMSSHIP 27 NORTH, RANGE 13 WEST, NMPM
socuon : Sw/4

section 5: S/2

Section 7: NE/4

Section 8: All

Section 9: W/2 and SE/4

Section 16: N/2

Section 17: NE/4

In the matter of the hearing called by the 0il ‘Conservation Division on its own motion for an order
creating, assigning a discovery allowable, contracting, and extending cextain pools in chaves, Eddy,
Lea and Roosevelt Counties, New Mexico:

(a) CREATE a new pool in Lea County, New Mexico, classified as a gas pool for Upper Pennsylvam.an
production and desanated as the Draper Mill-Upper Pennsylvanian Gas Pool with vertical linits
dafined as from the tpp of the Pennsylvam.an formation at 14,128 feet ‘tc the top of the Moxrow
formation at 15,003 t‘eet as found on log of discovery well the HNG Oil Company Vaca Draw 16 State
Well No.. 1 located in Unit E of Section 16, Township 25 South, Range 33 East, NMPM. Said pool
would comprise:

TCHNSHIP 25 SOUTH, RANGE 33 EAST, NMPM
Section 16: W/2

{b) CREATE a new pool in Roosevelt County, New Mexico, classified as an oil pool for Pennsylvanian

production and designated as the Dora-Pennsylvanian Pool. The discovery wéll is Enserch Exploraticn
Inc, Annie Harvey Weil No. 1 located in Unit J of Section 6, Township S South, Range 33 East, NMPM,

Said pool would comprice:

TOWNSHIP 5 SOUTH, RANGE 33 EALT, NMPM
Section 6: SE/4
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{c) CREATE a new pool in Chaves County. Wav Mexico, classified as a gas ‘pool for Montoya ptoducuon
and denignated as the uqhtup Montoya Gas Pocl. Tha discovery well is Aikman Petroleus, Inc.
Sandexrs ¥all Wo. 1 located in Unit E of Section 8, Township 8 South, Range 30 hut. NMPM,.  Said
pool would comprise:

TOMMSHIP 8 SCUTH, RANMGE 30 EAST, NMPM

8ection 81 372
(d) CXEATE a naw pool in Eddy County, Mew Mexico, clu-uiodumou pool for Cherry Canyon
production and designated as tha Loving~Cherry Canyon Pool. Purther, to assign approximataly
18,240 barzels of discovery allowable to the discovery well; the Pogo Production Cospany MRL

Well Mo. 2 located in Unit I of Secticn 9, Towmahip 23 South, Range 28 East, ¥MMPM. Said pool
wonld comprise:

TOMNSHTP 23 SOUTH, RANGE 28 EAST, NMPM
Settion 91 8514

T Tand o.sxgnccan as Ciw n;uvay-a:zuuu ruu&. "&u. uLabuvq;, wall i3 3:7;5 F:- an A e ka
Well No. 2 located in'Unit A of Section 8, Township 17 South, Range 37 East, MMPM. Said pool
would compiise:

b TOMRSHIP 17 SOUTH, RANGE 37 BAST, NMPM
Section 8: HE/Q

(f) CREATE a new pool in Chaves Cmmty. New Mexico, classifled as a gas pool for Abo productlon .
and designated as the Pecos slopc-hho Gas Pool. The discovery well is Yates Petroleum Corporation
Pederal HY Well No. 2 located in Unit O of Scction 33, Township 7 South. Range 25 East, NMPM.

Said pool would comprise:

TOWNSHIP 4 SOUTH, RANGE 24 EAST, NMPH
Section 35: SE/4
Saction 361 5/2

TOWMSHIP 4 SOUTH, RANGE 25 EAST, NMPM
Saztion 31: 5SW/4

TOWNSHIP 5 SQUTH, RANGE 24 EAST, NMPM
Section 1: All ' . ‘
Section 2: E/2 and SW/4
Section 9: SE/4
Section 10: All
11: Al
12: All
13: all
on 14:  All
n 15: Aall
16: E/2
ion 21: "E/2
fon 22: All
23 Al
ction 24: All
Section 25: all
Section 26: All
Section 27: All
Section 28: E/2
Section 31: S/2
Section 32: sS/2
Section 33: E/2 and SW/4
Section 34: All
Section 35: all
Section 36: All

TOWNSHIP 5 SOUTH, RANGE 25 EAST, NMPM
Section 6: W/2
Section 7: WW/4
Sectinn 31: W/2 and SE/4
> : Section 32: S/2
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TOMMSKIP 6 SOUTH, RANGE 34 EAST, NMPM
Section 1:  AJl T

TOMNSHIP € SOUTH, RANGE 25 EAST, NMPN
Section )1 thru Section 36: All

. TOMNSUIP 7 SOUTH, RANGE 25 EAST, NNPM
Section 11 All
Saction 23 All
Section 3: All
Section 4: ALl
: Section S: AL
A Section 6: E/2 : S : , . _
Section 81 AL . . S oo el g '
e :aziiau 31 Al
R sSecticn 10: ALl
- Section 1ll: All
Section 12: AllL :
Section 13: N/2 and SE/4
SRR ' Section 14: W/2
Section 15: N/2
Section 16: All :
Section 171 - All :
Section 20: N/2 :
Section 21: KAll
Section 28: All
Section 33: All

TOWMSHIP 7 SOUTH, RANGE 26 EAST, MMPM
Section 18: §/2

(g} CREATE a new pool in Chavas County, New Mexico, classified as a gas pool for Abo pteduction
and desighiated’ as the West Pecos Slope-Abo Gas Pool. The discovery well is Mesa Petroleun Company
Rock Pederal Well No. 1 located in Unit J of Section 7, Township 8 South, Range 23 East, NMPM.
said pocl would comprise:

TOWNSHIP 8 SOZ;"_K'K. RANGE 22 EAST, NMPM

Section 12: nW/4 and Ef2

Section 13: E/2

TOWNSHIP 8 SOUTH, RANGE 23 EAST, NMPM

Section 6: S/2

Szction 7: All

Section 8: S/2 .
Section 18: N/2 and SwW/4

(h) CREATE a new pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, classified as an vil pool for Bone Spring 0il
production and designated as the Red Bluff-Bore Spring Pool.. The discovery well is HCW Exploration,
Ing, Dorstate Well Mo, 1 located in Unit ¥ of Section 27, Township 25 South, Pange 28 East, NMPH,
said pool would comprxse.

TOH'NSRIP 25 SOUTH, RANGE 28 EAST, NMPM

Section 27: NE/4

oS A g ey

{1) CREATE a new pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, classified as an oil pool fox Bone Spring
production and designated as the Willow Lake-Bone Spring Pool, The discovery well is Maddox
Energy Corporation Union Federal Well No. 1 located in Unit H of Section 33, Township 24 South,
Range 28 East, NMPM. Said pool would comprise:

TOWNSHIP 24 SOUTH, RANGE 28 EAST, NMPM
Section 33: NE/Y
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14)  CONTRACT ‘the vertical lisits of the North Shosbar Pennsylvanian Pool in Lea Countys New Mexico.
to the Strawn forwmation only and redesignate pool to the Northwest Shoebar-Strawn Pool, Said pool
S deseribed- as o e o » -
TOWNSHIP 16 SOUTH, RANGE 35 EAST, m.
Section 15: SE/4

(k) EXTEND the Avalon-Morrow Gas Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, to mclud.
tharein:

WXP SOUTH, RANGE 27 EAST, NMPM
Section 281 §72
Section 29: RB/2
Sestion 321 E/2

- s“um 2‘ mt. 9, 10, 15, 16'
ENIRTERIERIEETN Y] SN

e R e e e it i i NS e

_.ZM1) . EXTEND' the South. Ball _TLake-Morrow Gas. Pool in Lea cuunty. New Mexico, to include

therein: - e S U

TOWMSHIP 24 SOUTH, RANGE 33 EAST, NMPM
Section 13: E/2 ‘

TOWNSHIP 24 SOUTH, RANGE 34 EAST, NMPM
Section '17: All

{m) EXTEND the Bunting Ranch-Morrow Gas Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, te include
therein:

TOWNSHIP 19 SOUTH, BANGE 23 EAST, NMPM
Section 30: S/2
Section 31: N/2

(n) EXTEND the West Burtén Flat-Atoka Gas Peol in Eddy’ County, New Hexico, to include
theresin:

TOWNSHIP 20 SOUTH, RARGE 28 EAST, NMPM
Section 30: E/2

(o) EXTEND the South Culebra Bluff-Bone Spring Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, to include
therein:

TOWISHIP 23 SOUTH, RANGE 28 EAST, NMPM
Section 25: N/2 sW/4 and NW/4
Section 26: MNE/4 ‘and S/2

Section 27: S§/2 SE/4

(p) EXTEND the Diamond Mound-Morrow Gas Pool in Chaves County, New Mexico to include
therein:

TOWNSHIP 15 SOGUTH, RANGE 27 EAS’I‘, NMPM

section 35: /2

{q) . EXTEND the Gem-Morrow Gas Pool in Lea County, New Mexico, to include
therein:

TOWNSHIP 19 SOUTH, RANGE 32 EAST, NMPM
Section 36: E/2

TOWNSHIP 19 SOUTH, RANGE 33 EAST, NMPM
Section 31: NW/4

POREE R LM e

o il
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{r) EXTEND the Ian-?om Pennsylvanian Pool in Lea County, New Haxlco. to includa
thcnim

W
S Section 14: NE/4 :

{s) m the North Loving-Morros. Gas Pool in Bddy County; Waw mico. to includc
mtci.n:

TOMNSHIP 23 SOUTH, BANGE 28 SAST, NMPM
Section 30: E/2

(t) “EXTEMD the South Miliman-Morrow Gas Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, to_inciwo
£~ therein:

TOWMMGHIP 19 SOUTM, RANGE 28 EAST, NMPM
Section 30: ®/2 -

{u) EXTEND the West Madi Hlim’m’. iﬁ‘mocun’ ey, u“ !'Alico.bo M“<k~ L .
wl . [ '. . S .. . - N . = e - G - L e e ade e & ] ]
- TOMMSHIP 20500'1'“. RANGE 36 EAST, NMPH
Soction 8: SE/4
Section 9: SW/4

{v) EYTEND the Nadine-Drinkard-Abo Pool in Lea County,New Mexico, to include
therein:

TOMNSHIP 19 SCUTH, RANGE 38 EAST, NMPM

S.ctinn 22: uE/4

(w) EXTEND the Oil Ccntcr-mi.nebzy Pool in Lea County, New Mexico, to include
therain: -

TOWNSHIP 21 SOUTH, RANGE 36 EAST, NMPM
Section 1l: E/2 suw/4

A UL B R e X s NS

(x) BXTEND the Oil Center-Glorieta Gas Pool in Lea County, New Mexico, to include

therein:
TOWMSHIP 21 SOUTH, RANGE 36 EAST, NMPM
Section 11: RE/4°
(v) . BXYTOWD the TInGSco Diaw-3an Andres-Yeso Associrated Pool ih Eddy’CounEy,“ﬁ§§ Qexico, to

includa therein:

TOWNSKIP 18 SOUTH, RANGE 24 EAST, NMPM
Section 35: S/2 NE/4 and SE/4
Section 36: §/2

(z) EXTEND the Robina Draw-Morrow Gas Pool in Eddy County, Kew Mexico, to include
therein:

TOWNSHIP 23 SOUTH, RANGE 24 EAST, NMPM
Sectien 6: E/2
Section 7: E/2

(aa) EXTEND the Sawyer-San Andres Associated Pool in Lea County, Mew Mexico, to include
therein:

TOWNSHIP 9 SOUTH, RANGE 37 EAST, NMPX B
Section 36: NE/4




Dockat Mo, 40-81 <0

Page 16 of 16
Examiner Hearing - Hednnday <« December 16, 1981

{bh) EXTEND the North Shoebar-Wolfcamp Pool fn Lea County, New Mexlco, to include
therein:

TOMISHIP 16 SOUTH, RANGE 35 am NMPM
Section 15: SE/4 -

(cc) EXTEMD tha Tomahauwk-San Andrés Pool in Chaves County, Naw nnxico. to include
therein:

MP 7 smrm. RANGE 31 EAST, NMPM
Section 36: SW/4

(4d) EXTEWD the Townsend-Morrow Gas Fool in Lea County, New Mexico, to include
therein: ’

Towmsuir 16 son'm. mncz 35 EAST, NMPM
Section 23t W/2

IREREU | - 3 1 m tb.c ‘h.mkny Tx:ack-azoka c.u Pool :Ln dey Ceunty. Kc-u mioo. bo 1nc1udo- ‘
therein: I T

mls SOUTH, RANGE 29 FAST, NM®M
Section 22t §/2
Section 27: All
Section 34: £/2
Section 35: W/2

TOMNSHIP 19 SOUTH, RANGE 20 EAST, NMPM
Section 2: N/2
Section 3: Aall

{(£D) EXTZMD the Twin Lakes-San Andres Associated Pool in Chaves County, New Mexico tc ihclude
therein: . .

TOMISHIP 9 SOUTH, RANGE 29 EAST, NMPM
Section 7: N&/4
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Mr. Dick Stamets

0il Conservation- Div151on
Post Office Box 2088 »
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Re: Bass Enterprises Production
Company - Application for
Directional Drilling and
‘Possible uUnorthodox Location
Eddy County, New Mexico

Dear Dick:s

I am transmitting herewith, executed in triplicate, a new
Application by Bass Enterprises Production Company for direc-
tional drilling and possible unorthodox location regarding its
James Ranch Unit No. 13 Well. This will also confirm our

conversation of this date wherein this Application has been set on
“tha ‘December 16, 1981 docket.

If anything in addition to this application needs to be
furnished, please advise,
Very truly yours,

HINKLE, COX, EATON,
COFFIELD & HENSLEY

\4_\.,».. Al e

Conrad E, Coffield

CEC:rh

Enclosures

X¢c: Mr. Steve Rowland
%2+ - Mr. John Rodgers




BEFORE THE OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION Of_ CONSErvAT
Vit

'DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY AND MINERALS SANTA

STATE OF NEW MEXICO

APPLICATION BY BASS ENTERPRISES )

PRODUCTION COMPANY FOR ) 439

DIRECTIONAL DRILLING AND ) Lo AR

POSSIBLE UNORTHODOX LOCATION, ) : (A

EDDY COUNTY, NEW MEXICO )

- APPLICATION POR_HEARING

COMES NOW the undersigned as attorneys on behalf of Bass

Enterprises Prddiction Company and files this written Applicaticﬂ

ELNWQON

for Hearxng to be set on the docket for December 16, 1981, -fn

connectlon therewlth “the undersianed. on Behalf of ‘Bass — T T

Enterprises Production Company, submits the fo;lowing data:

- 1. Applicant seeksuappr0va1 for the directional drilling of
its James Ranch Unit No. 13 Wéll,'the surface location of which
woﬁld‘Be‘l 440 feet from North line and 860 feet from the West
line of Section 6, Township 23 South, Range 31 East £, N.M.P.M.,
Eddy County, New Mexico. Said well is to be drilled in a -
northerly direction to a bottom hole location no closer than 660
feet from any outer boundary of the'prorationrunitydedicated to
said well; said bottomhole location will be under the WIPP Area
of Eddy County, New Mexico and may be at an unorthodox location
within the area specified above.

2. Applicant further seeks authority to produce any
Pennsylvanian zones encountered by Applicant within the boundary
of the proration unit dedicated to said well so long as such
Pennsylvanian production is taken from a point which is no closer
than 660 feet from the outer boundary of the proration unit dedi-
cated to said well. Such point from which production is taken
may be at an unorthodox location within theyarea specified.

3. The proration unit which Applicant proposes to dedicate
to said well is S% Section 31, Township 22 South, Range 31 East,

N.M.P.M,, Eddy Countv. New Mevino

4, Approval of the directional drilling and possible




L 4

-

unorthodox location will be in the interést of conservation, pre-
vention of waste and protection of correlative rights.

5. Applicant reséectfully requests that this application be
set on the December 16, 1981 Docket.
Dated this 23rd day of November, 1981.
Respectfully aﬁbmiﬁted,,

 HINKLE, COX, BATORN,
COFFIRLD & HRNSLEY

By:

onrag 5. Co { 2 L.
Pogt Office Box 3580
S Midland, Pexas 73702 0
.~ Attorney for Bass Bnterprises
e o ST BrOGUEE ion Company




STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OI, CONSERVATION DIVISTION

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARTNG
‘CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION
 DIVISION FOR THE PURPOSE UF

CONSIDERING:

‘CASE NO. 7439

P ] . PP i . o - R -

SV ZSE e e e i i, o;derNo R_é?%"”

APPLICATION OF BASS ENTERPRISES

- PRODUCTION COMPANY FOR AN AMENDMENT

>

OF DIVISION ORDER NO. R=6776, EDDY

COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.

ORDER OF THE DIVISION

BY THE DIVISION:

This cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m. on December 16,
1981, at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Examiner Richard I.

Stamets.

NOW, on this _day of December, 1981, the Division
Director, having considered the testimony, the record, and the
recommendations of the Examiner, and being fully advised in the

premises,

FINDS:




“ ) ) ‘l‘hat ;:he applicant, Bass Enterprises Production Company, is
hersby authorized to dirggtionally drill i:&ggnl Ranch Well No. 13

from a surface location feet from the line and 1340-feet 862 dee ¥ 3
from the ant line of Section 36-, 'romship ;a! South, Range ;6 East,
& -

in mh & manner as to penetrate and produce any of the various
pays in the Pennsylvanian formation at various distances from the
ocuter boundary of the proposed proration unit, being the 8/2 of
Section 31, Township 22 South, Range 31 East, but in no event
clomthananumrthodoxlocationsso feat tmthaoumbomduy
of uid unit n ,

~(2) 1% That jurisdiction of this cause is retained for the entry

-

: of mh turther orders as the Dwision nay deem nccnuxy B L.

DONE at Santa Fe, New chieo. on thc day and year hereinabove
: d“imted. .

P i._n_..‘»-‘v.,




(1} That due public notice having been given as required
by law, the Division has ‘jurisdiction of this cause and the

.~ subject matter thereof.

(é) ‘That the applicant,. Bass Enterprises Production
Company, -seeks the amendmeiit of Division Order No. R-6776 which
authorized the ‘directional drilling of its James Ranch Well No.

13 in Section 36, Township 22 South, Raﬁge 30 Eaét, to provide
-~f6¥ -an amended surface location 1440 feet from the North line
and 860 feet from the West line of Section 6, Township 23 South,
Range 31 East, NMPM, Eddv County, New Mexico.
o (3) VZ« ’k y/e v /;N/aose Q/mmérm&
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